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HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Good morning. My name
isMarie Tipsord, and I've been appointed by the Board
to serve as hearing officer in this proceeding entitled
Inthe Matter of: Vehicle Scrappage Activities, 35
ILL. ADM. Code 207. That's Board Docket No. ROO-16.

Tomy right isDr. Tanner Girard. Heisa
board member assigned to this matter, and to my left is
Mr. Samuel Lawton. He's also aboard member. Also
present today isAnand Rao of our technical unit. He's
in the back of the room.

Thisisour second hearing to be held in this
proceeding. Thefirst hearing was held in Springfield
on March 1st, 2000. At that hearing, the Illinois
Environmental Protection Agency presented testimony and
answered questions. We al'so had testimony from Mike
Balogh, David Bliss, and James Schaf.

The purpose of today's hearing is to hear any
additional testimony which any person would like to
offer. Weasowill hear asummary of the testimony
offered at the first hearing by the agency, and they'll
be here to answer any questions.

| would note that there are copies of two



23 public comments which have been filed. Andif wedo

24 run out of copiesagain, | can be sure and get more

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292

97

1 copies. There'salso asign-up sheet for anyone who

2 wishesto testify today. | ask that you do sign up so

3 | cancal onyou later on, and we'll go in order of

4 whoever'sfirst on thelist on down. Therearealso

5 sign-up sheetsfor the notice and servicelist. If you

6 wishtobeontheservicelist, youwill receive all

7 pleadings and all public commentsin this proceeding.

8 Inaddition, you must serve all of your filingson the

9 personsontheservicelist. If you wish to be onthe

10 noticelist, youwill receive al board and hearing

11 officer ordersin thisrulemaking. If you have any

12 questionsasto which list you would like to be on,

13 please see me at abreak. There are also copies of the
14 current notice and service list on the table here at

15 thefront of the room.

16 Atthistimel'd liketo ask Dr. Girard if he

17 hasanything he'd like to say.

18 BOARD MEMBER GIRARD: Thank you. On behalf of the
19 Board, | welcome everyone to this public hearing today
20 onthis proposed rulemaking. | especially would like

21 tothank the members of the public who have come and



22 takentime out of their busy schedulesto help uswrite
23 theserules. Thelllinois General Assembly has asked

24 usto writetheserules, but | can assure you that we
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1 need theinput of the public so that we can do the best

2 possiblejob. Welook forward to your comments and

3 testimony today. Thank you.

4 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Mr. Lawton, do you have
5 anything you'd like to say?

6 BOARD MEMBER LAWTON: No.

7  HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: I'd also liketo note

8 that anyone may ask a question of either myself or the

9 agency. However, | do ask that you raise your hand and
10 wait for meto acknowledge you. After |'ve

11 acknowledged you, please stand and state your name and
12 who you represent before you begin your questions.

13 And please speak one at atime. If you are

14 speaking over each other, the court reporter will not

15 beableto get your questions on the record. Please

16 notethat any questions asked by a board member or

17 staff areintended to help build a complete record for

18 the Board's decision and not to express any

19 preconceived notion or bias.

20 At thistime does anyone have any questions



21 about the procedures we're going to follow this
22 morning? Okay. Then | think I'll turnit over to

23 Ms. Sawyer.

24 (Witness sworn.)
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1 WHEREUPON:

2 BONNIE SAWYER,

3 called asawitness herein, having been first duly

4 sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

5 MS. SAWYER: Good morning. My nameisBonnie

6 Sawyer. I'm an assistant counsel with the lllinois

7 Environmental Protection Agency.

8 Asthe hearing officer noted, we are here

9 today to receive public comments on the agency's

10 proposed vehicle scrappage program which has been

11 accepted by the Pollution Control Board as a proposed
12 rule. For the previous hearing that was held in

13 Springfield, the agency filed written testimony by

14 Roger Kanerva, which addressed the history of the

15 agency's development of the vehicle scrappage program.
16 We also filed testimony from Stanley Ostrem

17 which discussed -- provided an overview of the proposed
18 rule and theimportant components of that rule. We

19 filed testimony from JamesMatheny. Mr. Matheny's
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testimony dealt with the vehicle inspection and

mai ntenance testing program and the mobile model that
can be used to determine emission reductions under this
program, and we filed testimony by Darwin Burkhart

discussing how emission reductions generated would be
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factored into the agency's air quality planning scheme.
Today both Mr. Kanervawill have a statement
supplementing his testimony from the previous hearing
and Mr. Ostrem will provide an overview of his
testimony. We are getting copies of our written
testimony made right now, and they should be available
shortly.
Additionally, we have some remarks that we
would like to make in response to some of the issues
that were raised at the previous hearing. What we also
havetoday is-- we are proposing several rule
revisionsin response to issues that were raised at the
previous hearing, and we do have copies of what we're
proposing there available. If there aren't enough,
someone is making more copies right now.
And I'd just like to briefly go through the
changes that we're proposing. We are proposing a

change to Section 207.304, Vehicle Eligibility. This
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was in response to a question raised by the Pollution
Control Board at the last hearing. We had required
that vehicles that were eligible for scrapping bein
compliance with Chapter 12 of the lllinois Vehicle
Code.

The Pollution Control Board questioned
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whether this section was rather broad and if we wanted
to limit it to some extent. We wanted to clarify that
what we're referring to is the equipment specifications
that are required for avehicleto be driven on the
road. Thisisto ensure that vehiclesthat would be
retired are actually vehiclesthat arein usein the
Chicago nonattainment area.
The second change that we are proposing isto
Section 207.310. Thissection istitled Notification
to Vehicle Collectors and Automotive Rebuilders and
Suppliers. At thefirst hearing, we received a couple
questions about notification that isrequired to be
provided prior to scrapping vehicles. Scrappers have
to either provide written notification to car
collectorsthat will be on alist that we will provide
the scrappers with, or they may provide just Internet

notification of all of the vehicles that they've
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collected for scrapping.

Inour initial proposal, we required that the
scrappers wait ten days after posting notification on
the Internet to scrap the vehicles and 20 daysiif
written notice was provided.

The Board had raised some questions

concerning the different time periods and whether -- if
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written notice was provided, plus Internet notice, what
time period would apply? We also had a public comment
about ten days being avery short time. What we are
proposing to do isjust require that vehicles cannot be
scrapped until 21 days after notification is provided
by either means, Internet or written notice.

The next amendment isto Section 207.318,
Documentation Requirements. This section listsabunch

of different recordsthat scrappers are required to

10 maintain to demonstrate that they are doing thingsin

11 compliance with the rule and with their vehicle

12 scrappage plan.

13

At thefirst hearing, the Board had

14 questioned asto whether the information the

15 documentation maintained would be available to the

16 public, whether it would be actually reported to our
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agency. Andinresponseto that, we did point out that
most of theinformation that they are required to
maintain is submitted when they actually come back in
to claim emission reduction credits.

Inthisrule, we're doing several different
things to enhance the reporting that's required under
thisrule, and Mr. Kanervawill go into this -- these

changesin more detail. One changeisthat we are
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actually putting in arequirement that the scrappers
submit any information to our agency upon request. And
I'll get to acouple other things that we'redoing in a
moment.
The next change isto Section 207.404,

Targeting of High Emissions Vehicles. Thisissimply a
clarification of the vehicle inspection and maintenance
program that we are referring to in this section, and
that wasin response to an issue raised by the

Pollution Control Board at the last hearing.

The next change isto Section 207.504, CER

Calculation Methodology. For those of you who may not

be familiar with therule, aCER is acredible emission

14 reduction, and this provides the formulathat scrappers

15 will have to use to determineif -- what emission
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reduction credits may be available to them. We're just
doing two thingsto this credit.

We're clarifying that the CERs that are
represented in thisformula are kilogramsin total over
aseveral year period versus kilograms per year, and
we're also clarifying that the mileagethat isused in
the formula must be based on recent usage of the
retired vehicle.

The next section, the amendmentsincluded in
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that are again intended to enhance the reporting
requirements under the rule to ensure that relevant
information is submitted to the agency and available to
the public if they request it from the agency. We've
also clarified the time frames that sources need to
report thisinformation.
We've actually -- we require them to report
more often than we had in the original version of the
rule, and we added that they must include alog
identifying for each retired vehicle whether enhanced
options or disassembly and recycling were used. This
was the one area that we thought there was a bit of a
gap between the documentation requirements and the

reporting requirements.



15 As| explained, | think Mr. Kanervawill

16 providealittle bit more clarification on our

17 rationale for the changes we've made to the

18 documentation requirements, but those are the

19 amendments that we have proposed in -- that we would
20 liketo proposetoday.

21 There were a couple other procedural issues

22 that the Board raised at the last hearing that we will

23 addressin our written commentsto you.

24 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Okay.
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1 MS. SAWYER: So at thistimel'd liketo propose
2 thisasan exhibit amending therule.
3 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: |sthere any objection

4 to the admission of the exhibit?

5 Seeing none, thiswill be marked as Exhibit
6 No.2
7 (Exhibit No. 2 marked.)

8 MS. SAWYER: Madam Hearing Officer, al of the

9 agency withesses were sworn in at the previous hearing.
10 | don't know if you want to swear them in today.

11 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Yesh. Let'sgo ahead
12 and swear them in again today.

13 (IEPA members sworn.)



14 MS. SAWYER: Andwe will proceed with a statement
15 by Mr. Kanerva.

16 (Witness sworn.)

17 WHEREUPON:

18 ROGER KANERVA,

19 called asawitness herein, having been first duly

20 sworn, was examined and testified asfollows:

21 MR. KANERVA: And for the record, my nameis Roger
22 Kanerva, environmental policy advisor for thelllinois

23 EPA.

24 UNIDENTIFIED AUDIENCE MEMBER: Speak up. We can't
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1 understand you. Speak alittle bit more clearly.

2 UNIDENTIFIED AUDIENCE MEMBER: Maybe you should
3 spell your name.

4 MR. KANERVA: K-an-e-r-v-a

5 At the hearing today, | will supplement my

6 written testimony by elaborating on several points

7 about the role of vehicle scrappagein lllinois' clean

8 air program. Asdescribed in my written testimony, we

9 envision vehicle scrappage playing a secondary role

10 with respect to the Emissions Reduction Market System.
11 With the start-up of the ERM S just afew months away,

12 market activity is aready developing as evidenced by



13 the market pricelistings posted by Canter Fitzgerald,

14 anational environmental brokerage service. CF's

15 website listing for March 22nd, 2000, showed $210 per
16 volatile organic material ATU, or $2100 per ton of VOM
17 emissionsfor aseasonal period.

18 Inthislisting, CF aso shows the price for

19 permanent transfer of ATUs as being $10,000 per ton.
20 Asanillustrative example, the cost of buying

21 scrappage credits under the South Coast Air Quality

22 Management District's rules varies from about $5800 per
23 ton of VOCsto as high as $20,000 per ton, depending on

24 the model year of the vehicle collected.
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1 Using these respective costs, a participating

2 sourcein search of emissions reductions for compliance
3 would probably prefer trading for ATUsin the regular

4 ERMS market. On the other hand, other factors could

5 influencethis decision, such asrelative availability

6 of ATUsin any given season and time of year ATUs are
7 sought in market. A participating source might simply

8 prefer to control its own compliance fee and choose

9 vehicle scrappage over finding trading partnersin the
10 marketplace. Inthisregard, vehicle scrappage

11 sponsors may find enterprising waysto be competitive



12 inthe marketplace.

13 The second matter | want to cover involves

14 the utility of vehicle scrappage as a source of

15 emissions reductions for the Alternative Compliance
16 Market Account, the ACMA. In anticipation of having
17 theresponsibility to manage the ACMA, the agency
18 sponsored an amendment to Section 9.8 of the

19 Environmental Protection Act. This section contains
20 theoriginal authorization for the ERMS.

21 This amendment added Subsection (€) that

22 created in the state treasury the Alternative

23 Compliance Market Account Fund. Thisfund can be used

24 for the following purposes; one, to accept and retain
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1 fundsfrom persons who purchase allotment trading units
2 from the agency pursuant to regulatory provisions and

3 payments of interest and principal and, two, to

4 purchase services, equipment, or commoditiesthat help

5 generate emissionsreductionsin or around the ozone

6 nonattainment area, northeastern Illinois.

7 Thus, the necessary mechanismsarein place

8 for the agency to collect and expend funds that help

9 generate emissions reductions. Vehicle scrappage could

10 well be one of the activities we sponsor to fulfill our



11 obligation under Section 205.710(g) of the Part 205

12 rules, which concludes my additional remarks from the
13 written testimony.

14 MS. SAWYER: Thank you, Mr. Kanerva.

15 We also would like to present a short written

16 statement by Mr. Ostrem. And as| explained, he had
17 provided testimony summarizing the major components of
18 the proposed rule.

19 (Witness sworn.)

20 WHEREUPON:

21 STAN OSTREM,

22 called asawitness herein, having been first duly

23 sworn, was examined and testified asfollows:

24 MR. OSTREM: Good morning. My nameis Stan
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1 Ostrem, and I'm an environmental policy analyst at the
2 lllincisEPA.

3 First off, you will note that our vehicle

4 scrappage proposal is based on several areas such as

5 the United States Environmental Protection Agency's

6 guidancein addition to outreach sessionswith

7 interested parties. However, the main basis comes from
8 our pilot project that we conducted in 1992,

9 Many of theitemsyou seein thisvehicle



10 scrappage proposal come directly from our experience
11 withthepilot project. You will also notice the

12 vehicle scrappage proposal has several requirements
13 from vehicle eligibility to handling and management of
14 waste that must be met by sponsoring entitiesin order
15 to constitute aviable vehicle scrappage project or

16 program. Infact, the agency has several oversight

17 requirements from the planning stage to the operation
18 stagethat will ensure future vehicle scrappage

19 activitiesare being properly conducted.

20 Another item | want to emphasize isthat

21 participating in future vehicle scrappage activitiesis
22 tobestrictly voluntary. No citizen will be required

23 to participate unless they chooseto do so. Failure of

24 vehicle scrappage sponsors or managers to expressly
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1 notethe voluntary nature of vehicle scrappage during
2 contact with perspective participantswill result in

3 agency disapproval of the vehicle scrappage plan.

4 Finally, | want to highlight again there are

5 opportunitiesfor interested parties to purchase

6 vehiclesand/or vehicle parts from vehicle scrappage
7 activities. Selling theseitemsto interested parties

8 may make economic sense for avehicle scrappage sponsor



9 or manager instead of claiming credible emissions

10 reductionsor CERs. Infact, we feel these monetary

11 safeguardswill help ensure that interested parties

12 have aviable opportunity to purchase vehicles or

13 vehicle parts. Thisconcludes my oral testimony.

14 MS. SAWYER: Thank you, Mr. Ostrem.

15 Mr. Kanerva also has some remarksin response
16 to some of theissuesraised at the previous hearing

17 and also some remarks explaining some of the revisions
18 that we're proposing.

19 MR.KANERVA: I'dliketo comment first on the

20 proposed change on the submission and review of the CER
21 claims, which was 207.510. Again, just to elaborate a
22 littlefurther at the last -- at thefirst hearing,

23 Board Member Girard expressed a concern about

24 information being available about the progress being
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1 made, istheterm | would use, during -- for a

2 scrappage project or program as it was proceeding

3 rather than wait until the very end. We were talking

4 about how much information would be provided to the
5 agency and be on the public record for review.

6 The point we made at the hearing, if you'll

7 recal, isthat wefelt that the most critical



8 information of public interest was reflected in what

9 peoplewould file when they filed their claim for a
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credit, that that's when they would describe the
vehicle collected, the emission testing results, and
their calculations for how much emissions were reduced,
whichis, of course, critical to being sure that
there's credible review of theinformation.

In response to thisideathat, well, gee,
maybe there's other information available at the
facility about the collected cars that might be of
interest to the public, as Bonnie Sawyer said, we kind
of compared what that would be to what isfiled with
the claim and really came up with these two items that
are listed on F then of that proposed change about a
log would be provided that would indicate whether
enhanced options were used, which gets at much more of

how did that program really operate.
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Did they target high emission vehicles, for
instance, that's one of the enhanced options, and
whether or not disassembly and recycling were used in
that project for particular vehicles? Now, the reason
we're focusing on that is because there's been so much

interest in keeping these parts available, in there



7 being recycling opportunities, and in effect the public

8 record shows whether or not that's happening. | think

9 we're getting a message out there that people can keep
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track of whether it's performing the way we had
intended.

The second aspect isthetiming here. And by
providing an express time frame under (a) in the lead
paragraph of the 120 days -- now, the project, again,
isaone-time event. Sothe 120 dayswould take place
fairly quickly then after that event. So you'd have
all your cars collected and within 120 days they'd file
their claim and you would have all thisinformation
we've been talking about, which is actually pretty
quick.

The programs could be ongoing and they might
collect periodically and continue over time; and in
that case, we expect them to file periodically for

their credits. Here we've gone ahead and said
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quarterly at least, but some folks might want to do it
alittle more frequently or what have you. So we have
put this option about unless another periodis
specified, but we have to prove that in the plan.

Again, theideabeing on aregular basis, then, this



6 information will comein about the cars collected, the

7 testing, therecycling, the disassembly. It will beon

8 therecord for peopleto review.

9 Some of the other detail s that appear in the

10 on-site recordkeeping requirement, photographs of the
11 vehicle, record of title transfer, those are the kinds

12 of auditable thingsthat we feel under the air

13 pollution program have always been traditionally kept
14 out of sight, no different than aregulated permit

15 situation. And so those wefelt really should stay the
16 way we have them writtenintherule.

17 The second thing | would like to respond to

18 fromthefirst hearing isto go through an example of
19 therelative significance of vehicle scrappage/emission
20 reductions. And we've got extracopies hereif people
21 want to kind of walk through this example with us.

22 It'sjust a one-page explanation.

23 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: We're going to have more

24 copiesof that on itsway down in just afew minutes.
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1 MR. KANERVA: If you recal, the -- therewas
2 testimony from Mike Balogh of theIllinois Car
3 Callector -- Illini Car Collector Club, | believe. And

4 the question he asked, in essence, was what I've



5 written here as number one on the outline here about

6 how significant are vehicle scrappage emissions as

7 compared to emissions from major stationary sources.
8 So what we've done in this example or this

9 discussion hereis compared the Cash for Clunkers

10 Project results basically with some of theinformation
11 from the Emissions Reduction Market System that has
12 major participating sourcesin it, major industrial

13 sources, manufacturing facilities and the like. There
14 were 207 vehicles collected, as we testified about the
15 pilot project.

16 The testing of those showed about -- showed
17 43.6 tons of VOM emissions, and adjusting that for --
18 that'son a-- for the time frame related to the

19 remaining life of the vehicle, roughly two yearsfor

20 that program. Converting that to an ozone season

21 basis, you take five-twelfths of that tonnage and

22 you've got 18.2 tons of equivalent emissionsfor the --
23 relating this project to the Emission Reduction Market

24 System.
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1 So looking at the participating sourcesin
2 the market system, the average seasonal emissions from

3 the 182 sourcesthat are in that program are 53 tons



4 per season of volatile organic emissions. The actual

5 threshold for being in that program, being required to
6 be part of the market system, isten tons of VOM

7 emissions per season.

8 Now, in comparing these two, as you can

9 readily see, the Cash for Clunkers Project emissions of
10 18.2tonswere actually greater than the participation
11 threshold of ten tonsto bein the ERMS program at al.
12 Had they been quote/unguote a source, they would have
13 had to be a participant in the market system to be

14 subject to that requirement. The project results are
15 34 percent of the average participating source

16 emissions. 18.2is 34 percent of 53 tons, and thisis

17 perhapsthe most interesting fact, | think, from our

18 perspective. Fifty-three of the participating sources
19 inthe market system have emissionsthat are less than
20 the 18tonsthat we collect -- that we had from our

21 Cashfor Clunkers Project. So about 29 percent of the
22 sourcesin the market system actually have emissions
23 lessthan what this project yielded.

24 So | guess our conclusion in terms of what
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1 that meansisessentially that that one small scrappage

2 project did generate significant emissions reductions



w

when you do compare it to the stationary sourcesin the

4 ERMS program.

5 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Ms. Sawyer, would you
6 liketo movethisasan exhibit?

7  MS SAWYER: Yes. I'dliketo movethisitem as

8 an exhibit into the record.

9 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: |sthere any objection

10 tothisbeing an exhibit?

11 Seeing none, thiswill be marked as Exhibit
12 No. 3.
13 (Exhibit No. 3 marked.)

14 MR. KITOWSKI: Question.

15 MS. SAWYER: Weare--

16 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Areyou ready for
17 questions?

18 MS. SAWYER: -- ready for questions.

19 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Okay.

20 MR. KITOWSKI: Inregards--

21 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Wait aminute.

22 MR. KITOWSKI: --tothisdocument, aquick

23 question.

24  HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Okay. Why don't you --
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1 MR. KITOWSKI: Who conducted this?



2

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Excuse me, please. |

3 need you to stand up, tell mewho you are, and if you

4 represent someone, who you represent.

5

MR. KITOWSKI: I'm NicholasKitowski. I'mthe

6 president of the Chicago Gearhead Car Club.

7

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Okay. Go ahead. I'm

8 sorry.

9

10

11
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18

19

20
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22
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24

MR. KITOWSKI: The document that you want to
submit, who did the research on this?

MR. KANERVA: The Cash for Clunkers Project we
testified on at the first hearing. The agency wasa
sponsor of that project and ran it in 1992/'93 time
frame. Thereport came out alittle bit after that.
Thereport itself wasfiled into the record as an
exhibit, the results of the Cash for Clunkers Project.

MR. KITOWSKI: So thiswasacontrolled test?

MR. KANERVA: It was essentially an experiment to
see what kind of results we would get from trying to do
scrapping in the midwest sinceit hadn't really been
tried as a government-sponsored activity until we did
it.

MR. KITOWSKI: Where were the cars obtained from?

MR. KANERVA: What we did was take alook at the
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emissions results from our vehicle testing program and

essentially selected out vehicles that had not been

able to pass the test and were on waiversin that

program or were high emitters. They were within, we

cal them, margina compliance. They were within

25 percent of the maximum amount.

And we essentially sent notices out to people

and offered a purchase price for -- that varied by

model year, and it was up to them if they were
interested to get back in touch with us and indicate
whether they wereinterested in participating in the
project. So about 440 vehicle owners got back to us
out of about 1300 that we mailed responses out to, and
we were -- we had enough funding to purchase about 207
cars.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Y our name?

MR. HULT: My nameisDennisHult. I'm amember
of four or five car clubs. Being amathematician, on
thisyou kind of answered the question, but to make
thiscalculation to arrive at 18.2 tons, you obviously
have to decide how many milesthat car has driven, how
much it was polluting over the course of a period of
time.

MR. KANERVA: Right.
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MR. HULT: | mean, obviously acar doesn't pollute
that much in ten minutes. So do you have the
background on how you arrived at this calculation from
one -- from the test?

MR. KANERVA: Yeah. Most of that was discussed at
thefirst hearing. There'sa--first of al, we did
emissionstesting. We actually tested every car. We
didn't do it on the basis of just -- of the carswe
collected. Wedidn't do it on the basis of acomputer

model estimate, for instance.

We actually did an IM-240 emissions exhaust
test and collected that information aswell asvehicle
usage information. There's an equationin our rule
that describes exactly how we do that, but then we find
out which vehicle they buy as areplacement vehicle and
estimates are given for that emissions -- for those
emissions, the mileage use is equivalent to what they
would have had for the previous vehicle, and the
differenceistheresult. Sowe--

MR. HULT: The usage that you're talking about
where you -- you know, the mileage, you just asked them
how much they driveor ...

MR. KANERVA: Well, we did severa things,

actually. Inthe vehicle inspection program they

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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collect odometer information.

MR. HULT: That'strue.

MR. KANERVA: And so for many of the vehicles, we
actually had readings out of our system, whichis
pretty solid information.

We also sort of did a survey of these people
aswell and asked them about their trip -- in fact, we
asked about six different questions about vehicle usage
in their family and who drove it and how frequently,

rather than just, well, how many miles do you think you
drive. Sowekind of used that as a confirmation to

make sure that what we were seeing in the odometer data
looks solid.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Let'sgotothis
gentleman.

MR. MASALSKI: Mitch Masalski. I'm acar
collector. Y ou stated that the vehicles you use for
testing were individual s that were approached because
their vehicles were being driven on waivers from the
EPA, correct?

MR. KANERVA: Some of them. Some of them were --
they passed, but they had -- they were close to the
limit.

MR. MASALSKI: The vehiclesthat the people
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decided not to participate in your program, were they
still able to drive their vehicles on their waiver --

MR. KANERVA: Yes.

MR. MASALSKI: -- that they already had?

MR. KANERVA: Yes. Itdidn't changetheir vehicle
usability statusat all. They just didn't get back to
us, so they weren't part of it.

MR. MASALSKI: Andisthereatime limit for this
waiver? Do they have to go and keep getting it

reissued?

MR. KANERVA: Well, the-- | mean, that'sall a
part of the vehicle testing program. Cars haveto be
tested now every two years, and so you have to renew
your waiver if you're still using a car that was --
needs waivers the next time -- the next second two-year
period that you do testing.

Thisrule doesn't have anything to do with
that necessarily. The vehicle testing part of it
happens anyway under different authority. Thisis
simply if somebody decides to do avehicle scrappage
project. For instance, they would not have to utilize
any information from our testing program to identify
vehiclesat al.

In some of the scrappage activities donein
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southern California, people have had call-in numbers,
you know, where -- and they've put out public radio
announcements. They've put thingsin the paper. You
know, they found lots of different waysto get the
message out. And they've said, we'reinterested in
model years'68 to '82, thiskind of car, so and so,
call this number and, you know, then you can find out
the rest of how you would participate if you want to.
So -- and thisis -- the vehicle scrappage
rule we're proposing would allow someone to do that
too. They wouldn't have to use our test resultsto
identify vehicles. It'sjust that'saway to do it and
know for sure that you probably have a high emission
vehicle.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Mdam?

MS. PODESZWA: Mary Podeszwa, secretary of the
Northern Ford Thunder Car Club. | have the results of
the pilot project that you did, and one of the things
that was done was that you calculated an average
mileage for the total carsthat weretested. And as
anybody knows, an average can be weighted by the one
that's driven the most, | guess, and the one that's

driven the least.
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What it didn't haveisamean, and | would
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wonder if you should have calculated perhaps against
the mean rather than against an average because | think
the average, from what | -- even from your calculations
of average vehicles, | think they produce alot less
mileage than isindicated by this study.

MR. KANERVA: Wédll, | mean, for the purposes of
that study, | think it made sense to go ahead and
calculateit that way. We're not -- this rule doesn't
propose doing that. Thisrule, you haveto provide

documentation vehicle by vehicle in order to actually
get acredit.
Wedidn't -- we didn't offer anybody credit

or there wasn't any market system or there wasn't any
structure in place for industry or anybody else to
actually get some credits out of that pilot program and
usethem. So, | mean, there was sort of adifferent --

MS. PODESZWA: However --

MR. KANERVA: -- point there.

MS. PODESZWA: -- the calculation that you're
proposing for the creditsis basically stated in this
project, in the results of this project. Therefore,

I'm -- my assumption isthat you will beusing a



23 calculation very similar, if not identical, to thisto

24 create the credits, to ascertain the credits that these
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1 scrappage programs -- that these scrappage programs

2 will use. And my contention isthat the calculations

3 arewrong --

4 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Maam --

5 MS. PODESZWA: -- and they're based on --

6 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Excuseme,

7 MS. PODESZWA: -- false assumptions --

8 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Excuseme. | need you
9 to-- you're beginning to testify now, so I'm going to

10 ask that you please be swornin at thistime.

11 MS. PODESZWA: Okay.

12 (Witness sworn.)

13 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Okay. | apologize for
14 interrupting, but we want to make sure --

15 MS. PODESZWA: That'sall right.

16 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: -- that we get you sworn
17 in.

18 WHEREUPON:

19 MARY PODESZWA,

20 called asawitness herein, having been first duly

21 sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
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MS. PODESZWA: My contention isthat these -- the
calculationsin these results are based on false

assumptions. They're also based on, | believeitis,
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model five of the EPA, and that's been proven to be not
very reliable. Sol realy can't seethat thisis
going to bereally a-- isreally correct.
MR. KANERVA: Wédll, | mean, al | can say isthe
rule -- theformulathat'sin theruleis applied car
by car. Sothey haveto have car-specific emission
results and they have to have car-specific mileage.
The mobile model for the replacement vehicle
isan approved model under EPA's regulations. Wewould
useit for al our air-quality planning. Weuseitto
estimate all the other mobile emissions source --
emissions. Itisthe approved -- it'sinthe EPA's
guidance for doing vehicle scrappage programs. So
that'swhat we're essentially required to do basically
in terms of modeling. We haveto usetheirs. | mean,
that's the way the national system works. That'sthe
same model that's used in south coast and has been
since '93 for their vehicle scrappage activities. We
all usethe same one.

MS. PODESZWA: What is south coast?



21 MR. KANERVA: South Coast Air Quality Management
22 District. It'sthe Los Angelesareaair quality
23 regulator.

24 (Discussion off the record.)
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1 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Go ahead. |dentify
2 yourself, please.

3 MR.HULT: DennisHult, several car clubs.

4 Getting back to the math of this, I'd like an

5 explanation on the 207 or whatever that you pulled in

6 here.

7 Y ou went through your own EPA records testing
8 if I'm-- okay. The-- so you're guaranteed that these

9 cars have been tested regularly, that they've been

10 regulated, under waivers, and all that. But then you
11 just -- | want to verify that under the new rule they

12 cando the cattle call for whatever where they just

13 advertise and when these people bring these carsin,
14 you have no records that they've been driven regularly,
15 that they have not just been parked in the backyard
16 without polluting anything, that they -- somebody

17 didn't change the timing or whatever and pollute right
18 there on the spot and, therefore, they get scrappage.

19 Isthat what I'm hearing then, that they --



20 you don't have to have arecord that they've been

21 drivenregularly or over aperiod of time and

22 polluting?

23 MR. KANERVA: WEéll, therule aso requires -- and

24 1'm glad you asked this question because | can see why
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1 theresponse could be unclear. Therule also requires

2 that they have been registered in the nonattainment

3 area--

4  MR.HULT: What doesthat mean, " nonattainment"?
5 MR. KANERVA: The six-county areathat is not

6 meeting the ozone air quality standard that we're doing
7 all this--

8 MR. HULT: Oh, okay. DuPage, Cook?

9 MR. KANERVA: Yesah. Right.

10 MR. HULT: Okay.

11 MR. KANERVA: That we'redoing al this pollution
12 control for.

13 MR. HULT: That areregistered in that area or not
14 inthat area?

15 MR. KANERVA: Registeredinthat area. And it

16 alsorequiresthat they had been -- that they arein

17 compliance with the vehicle emissions testing program.

18 So in essence, they have to have taken the
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proper tests they should have and gone through that
process on the regular cycle that it's being operated.
So there istesting data available on these cars and
there will be datato show what their usage was. The
only reason we looked at that data ahead of time to

help pull in --
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MR.HULT: Right.

MR. KANERVA: -- carsto contact as opposed to as
you say go to an al -- abulletin type of general
public call wasthat we felt that was away to really
see that we're getting alot of high-emissions vehicles
and not collect some that weren't just to see what the
kind of high emission end of it looked like. It all
comes down to the efficiency of collecting carsand
what have you, but they still haveto have datafor

each car.

MR. HULT: My point or question was then -- |
mean, | can't find somebody's car, get it started, make
it pollute, take it over, and get, you know, whatever
the -- | would have to have been driving it, taking it
through the pollution control two or three times or
whatever.

MR. KANERVA: You haveto have acurrent



18 nonexpired emissions vehicletest and all of that, yes.
19 MR. HULT: Okay.

20 MR LILLIQUIST: Bill Lilliquist, member of

21 several car clubs and former member of several others.
22 My question isregarding the 207 cars that were

23 selected.

24 Do you have an idea of how many or what
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1 percentage of them were older than 25 years and

2 therefore would have been eligible for antique car

3 plates?

4 MR. KANERVA: We'd haveto get the report out and
5 get those numbers specifically. Therewas atable we

6 need, right?

7 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Whilethe agency is
8 doing that, | do just want to let everyone know that

9 there are now copies of the testimony that wasprefiled
10 at the previous hearing. There should be -- four

11 different people testified, so there's four sets of

12 testimony.

13 Well, let me ask apoint of clarification. |

14 hear the agency asking this question. When you asked
15 25yearsor older, you mean 25 years or older at the

16 timethat the program took place or 25 years or older
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than today?

MR. LILLIQUIST: At thetimethey were selected to
be used and counted in the cal cul ation.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: So0'92,'93? What year
did you do the testing?

MS. SAWYER: The report was put out in '93. We
diditin'92. That'swhen we actually purchased the

vehicles.
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HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: So 25 years before '92.
MR. KANERVA: Theresatableinthereport. Some
of you, | know, havethisin the audience. Not
everybody hasit, but on page 9 there's alisting by
model year of the vehicles purchased.
Going back 25 years from the '92 collection
point is actually before -- that would be'67. The
first model year that we collected was '68 and it's
because our testing program stops at '68. By law, we
test from '68 and younger car model years. So at that
time there were zero collected that were more than 25
yearsold.
HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Just for the record,
too, that is Exhibit No. 3, the proposal that wasfiled

by the agency.
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MR. LILLIQUIST: Thisdiscussion, as| understood,
started off from the question that Michael Balogh asked
of, you know, what percentage of the targeted
vehicles -- or the target vehicles contributed what
percentage of the pollution, isit even significant.

And you seem to be claiming, well, that it's close to
25 percent or something like that.
His second question was, would you be willing

to exempt antique vehicles that are eligible for
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antique plates 25 years or older given that you don't
even have one car in there that's 25 years or older. |
mean, | don't know who to ask this question to.

Would there -- would you view favorably
Mr. Balogh's suggestion that vehicles eligible for
antique plates be exempted from the scrappage program
since they're not proven pollutants by -- or they're
not significant pollutants by this study anyway?

MR. KANERVA: If you add the additional time
that's gone by, though, if you take -- go back 25 years
from now, from 2000 to '75, then you would be getting
into asignificant number of vehiclesthat we did
collect.

We had quite afew inthe early '70stime



15 frame, and intestimony at thefirst hearing, there are

16 still vehiclesthat we havein our system that arein

17 use, that arein those early '70stime frame. We did

18 not -- Michael Balogh did not make that proposal at the
19 first hearing. | think wejust saw that this morning

20 insome -- when we saw -- got here and saw his

21 additional written testimony.

22 | think we'd -- at least we'd be willing to

23 takealook at that and maybe eval uate the information

24 alittlebit more. And, again, wejust didn't know
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1 about that until this morning; but if you were to apply
2 that now, it would cut into 40 or 50 of the cars out of

3 acouple hundred that we did collect.

4 MR. LOZINS: My nameisRobertLozins. I'm

5 collector of -- | own 25 collector cars, and I'min

6 several car clubs. And alittle bit towards what this

7 gentleman mentioned about the 25-year eligibility for
8 antique car plates, | think that if there is some --

9 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Could you speak up a
10 little bit? We have some noise.

11 MR. LOZINS: Okay. If thereisan exception for

12 antique plate cars, it should also be regular passenger

13 plate carsthat are eligible for antique but the owner
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doesn't want to put antique plates on it because just
because they don't have antique plates on them doesn't
mean they're not driven often.

They could still be driven very rarely. And
I'd also like to see something, if possible, put into
law where the EPA goeson arolling system 25-year
where when the car becomes 25 years old that it doesn't
have to be tested any more because there's very few of
them on the road and the ones that are out there are
mostly in collector hands and they're well taken care

of. Andit'salso been proven that there's not that
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much benefit to the air quality in testing those.

MR. IEVINS: | second that.

MR. KANERVA: I'd liketo have Jm Matheny respond
to that because what you're getting -- what you've
moved into there, if | understood your point correctly,
was actually some of the testing requirements that we
were applying to older vehiclesaswell. And
Mr. Matheny works in the vehicle emissions testing

program as the technical service manager to comment on

10 how we deal with collector cars now.

11

The 1968 target date to then start requiring

12 testing for that model year and younger isin the



13 statute for the vehicle emissionstesting law. So

14 that's not something that we can change, nor isthat a

15 subject of this particular rulemaking.

16 MR. LOZINS: Wédll, Caiforniahasgoneto a

17 25rolling system also. And | know '67 and older now

18 don't haveto be--

19 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Excuseme. I'mgoing to
20 ask that you be sworn now because you are beginning to
21 givetestimony and talking about some information that
22 may not bein the record.

23 (Witness sworn.)

24 WHEREUPON:
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1 ROBERT LOZINS

2 caled asawitness herein, having been first duly

3 sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

4 MR. MATHENY:: If | can comment, my nameisJim
5 Matheny. I'mthe manager of technical servicesfor the
6 vehicle emission test program.

7 Our statute does establish the model year

8 cutoff at '68. Currently, thereisno rolling age

9 limitasyouindicate. You'recorrect that several

10 statesdo usethat approach. Currently our laws do not

11 providefor that.
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Although, we do have specific exemptions for
vehicles with antique plates, and there are exemptions
availablefor, as1'm sure many of you are aware,
vehiclesthat are used exclusively for show, racing,
and other purposes. We do havea-- wecall ita
collector-car exemption that is available to the extent
that vehicleis-- you know, the use of that vehicleis
restricted to those purposes. And | guessthat'sit.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Did you have aquestion?
MR. HULT: Yeah. DennisHult. Just another
question concerning the scrappage program where you got
the 207 cars. Let'ssay you didn't have the scrappage

program. | would be speculating, but if these cars
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that are not under -- incompliant with the thing,
eventually what happens? Don't their plates get
revoked and pulled and therefore they're off the road
anyway?

MR. KANERVA: No. The vehiclesthat we tested
were not vehicles that were violating the emissions
testing law. They had gone through testing and the
repair cycle and the things you have to do to get a
waiver, which isthe legal thing to do. People can

continue to use their car, as you know, or they were



11 within 25 percent of the standard that causes you to
12 thenpassor fail. Inother words, they were getting
13 closeto thefail point, but they still passed their

14 test. Sowe--thesewerelegally --

15 MR. HULT: Somewerelegd -- well, they were

16 legal, but if they went another X number of months,
17 wouldn't they becomeillegal then because they didn't
18 pass? | mean, the waiver doesn't last forever either,
19 doesit?

20 MR. KANERVA: Well, they would have had to come
21 back infor the next round of testing like any other

22 vehiclewould have.

23 MR. HULT: | mean, | guess my point isat some

24 pointif they don't pass, the plate -- they can't be
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1 licensed in the state of Illinoisor at least in the

2 six-county area.

3 MR. KANERVA: Weéll, but if they had -- if the ones
4 that were -- that passed and didn't exceed the limit, a

5 year later -- if we hadn't collected them ayear later,

6 they had gone past thefail point, they were worse,

7 they would have had to go back, show proof of repair,
8 et cetera

9 MR. HULT: Right.
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MR. KANERVA: But they would have been ableto get
awaiver and continue to be used. And, in fact, that
does happen. And they just keep right on in use.

MR. HULT: There's no stopping point?

MR. KANERVA: There's nothing that says you can
only get six waivers and then your car is hauled off to
the bad car farm, you know.

MR. HULT: WEéll, or at least the plates are pulled
and you got to do something before you can bring it
back ontheroad. Maybe that's something that they
should look at other than scrappageis, hey, let's --

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Y ou just went into
testimony. 1'm going to ask that you be swornin.

(Witness sworn.)

WHEREUPON:
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DENNISHULT,
called as awitness herein, having been first duly
sworn, was examined and testified asfollows:
HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.
Okay. Let'sgo tothe back of theroom. We
have someone new.
MR. URBASZEWSKI: My nameis Brian Urbaszewski.

I'm the director of the environmental and health policy
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for the Lung Association of Chicago.

The gentleman up front raised numerous points
about how mileage is calculated to calcul ate the CERSs.
And even though the language that was proposed in the
agency's -- additional language that was put into
testimony today, I'm still unclear what the language
based on the recent usage or mileage calcul ated on
the -- based on the recent usage means.

| understand that you can calculate the
average mileage of a car over alifetime, maybe 20
years, or you can compress the time over which you
measure the mileage and say take only the last year or
the last three years or the last five years; but |
understand that as cars get older, they are driven
less, and I'm wondering what criteriaisthe agency

using to say -- what isrecent usage? Isit three

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292

138

years? Isit oneyear? Isit five years or something

other than that?
MR. KANERVA: Thereason for putting that in there
isinthe discussions at the last hearing, it seemed

like there was -- thefirst part of your point, that
people were envisioning that somehow a scrapper would

come up with estimates for use over the last five years
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the last two years, that that isn't the way we would
anticipate that happening; but to avoid that sort of
skewing of the results, we felt it made sense to go
ahead and put recent in there so you wouldn't be taking
ancient history and trying to bring it into the
calculation.

MR. MOODY': How long isrecent?

MR. KANERVA: Some of the --

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Excuse me, Mr. Kanerva.

| need you to identify yourself. And please

remember you have to identify yourself before you ask a
question.

MR. MOODY: My nameisRoy Moody, and | just have
an interest in the general trends that | see developing

here towards scrappage of these vehicles. | just came
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down as an interested taxpayer.
HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.
I'm sorry, Mr. Kanerva. Go ahead.
MR. KANERVA: WEell, anyway, that was my basic
point, was we felt that that answered the question

about taking age data. But the program --
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MR. MOODY: How long isrecent?
MR. KANERVA: Yesah.
MR. MOODY': That'sthe question.
HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Could you pleaselet him
finish before you ask your questions? Okay.
MR. KANERVA: The easiest answer isthe last
period for which there is avail able emissions test
data. Okay? The program shifted from an annual
testing program to a biennial testing several years
ago. Soit'shasically on atwo-year cycle now.
That'swhy we didn't just say annual.
MR. MOODY': Thank you.
HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Let'slet the Lung
Association do the follow-up.
MR. URBASZEWSKI: | have afollow-up question.
For older cars, isthere alonger test time frame, or
are they also under that two-year biennial cycle?

MR. MATHENY: All vehicles are tested under the
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biennial two-year cycle. There's no differentiation.

MR. KANERVA: Yeah. Theonly adjustment for model
year of car isthe newer cars have aperiod in which
they don't have to be tested until they're four years

old.
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MR. MATHENY: Four yearsold.

MR. KANERVA: But oncethey hit that point,

8 everyone's on the sametest cycle.
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HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: The gentlemanin the
blue jacket.

MR. MacKAY: CharlesMacKay, member of a couple of
car clubs, concerned taxpayer. | still don't have an
answer to recent -- don't have an answer to time
period.

Can we get away from these vague terms and
put something in there specific like six months, 12
months, 24 months, 48 months? Can we be specific about
thisinstead of messing around with smoke and mirrors?

MR. KANERVA: Wéll, | think the -- our intention
was to show that it was not old information. We'll
take asecond look at that and seeif there's anything
more specific that we can provide; but | think we
responded to the first concerns we heard, and now

you're expressing some others. So we'll giveit some
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thought.
MS. PODESZWA: Mary Podeszwa from Northern Ford
Thunder Car Club.

I know we've been talking about cars and



5 everything, but one of the thingsthat | heard in some
6 of the earlier testimony was alot of things about

7 documentation and recordkeeping and all these other
8 kinds of things. Who isgoing to do this? Whois

9 going to pay for the peoplethat are -- because I'm

10 seeing abureaucracy here, afairly large one.

11 If these scrappage programs grow really

12 large, I'm seeing afairly large bureaucracy.

13 Somebody's got to take care of al this stuff.

14 Somebody hasto have aplaceto put all this stuff. So
15 who'sgoingto pay for it and what isit going to cost
16 and has this been factored into the cost of doing these
17 programs? Isit cost-effective?

18 MR. KANERVA: The anticipation here isthat most
19 of thisactivity will be done by private parties, that

20 inthe south coast experience there have been about
21 18 peoplethat were licensed to be vehicle -- to do

22 vehicle scrappage work and they're all private

23 entities. They were industries, scrapping companies,

24 or other folks that were kind of acting as brokers, if
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1 youwill, of collecting the vehicle and then having an
2 arrangement with a scrapping company to carry out the

3 rest of thework.
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So the rule setsit up that someone hasto
officially come in with aplan, be avehicle scrappage
sponsor, if you will, and have amanager to run the
project that's been through training. And those would
be some sort of private entities. Okay? And their
costs are part of -- are covered in what they expect to
get in terms of marketing the credits. | mean, that's
al part of designing the economics of aproject. It
would not be agovernment expense to run their project.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Go ahead.

MS. PODESZWA: That wasreally not my question.
My question was -- is that these people who are doing
these scrappage programs, whether they run their own
programs or not, have to report thisinformation
somewhere, and thisinformation has to be documented?
Y ou're talking about Internet communications. You're
talking about holding on to picturesand all -- and
proving that they've complied with thisregulationin
order to get these credits. Someonein the government
isgoing to bein charge of this. There's going to be

someone whao's going to be keeping those records.
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MR. KANERVA: Right.

MS. PODESZWA: Hasthis cost been factored into



3 thecost --

4 MR. KANERVA: Yes.

5 MS. PODESZWA: -- of this?

6 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Yes.

7 MS. PODESZWA: And how much isit going to cost
8 and how much are the taxpayers going to pay for it?

9 MR. KANERVA: Well, we didn't propose any sort of
10 additional funding as a part of the agency's budget for
11 this. Therule has some very modest feesinit to

12 cover maybe just some of the basic kinds of expenses
13 that might beinvolved, but we're out doing

14 inspections. We're out in thisareawith field people
15 all thetime anyway.

16 It's-- we don't expect there to be 200

17 licensed scrappersin the Chicago area. There's not
18 enough activity for that. If anything, there may bea
19 few peoplethat decideto try thisapproach. Aswe've
20 indicated, it's sort of asecondary supporting kind of
21 thing, and that's something we can manage with

22 available people. The scrappage plans, again, it's not
23 likeindustry had to be permitted every time they

24 changetheir industrial process. A scrappage plan
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1 would befiled -- if there'safew filesin any one
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year, that will not be that difficult to deal with.
If there were hundreds of these, that would
be adifferent issue; but there's been no indication,
no experience in south coast, for instance, that you
would get flooded with these things and have to hire
ten more peopleto deal with them. It'sjust -- that's
not the way it works.
HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: A question over there?
MR. BELLER: Yes. | was-- JordanBeller, person
who breathes. 1'm concerned about the bureaucratic
second-level monitoring of performance of private
parties, but I'm also concerned about the fact that if
you're saying, you know, there will be very few people
doing thisand very little activity inthisarea, is
this agency actually doing an effective thing to
monitor air pollution or change air pollution.

In other words, have you reexamined from your
study and from what's happening here today with people
interested in automobiles the validity of the planin
solving the basic problem with pollution. And you also
mentioned just amoment ago about polluting, smoke
stack industries not requiring a permit to change their

pollution or something to that effect, or | misheard
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it. Either they areand they do. Andif they'rea
municipality, they'd have to go through that too.
Wouldn't it be simpler to drop all thisand just get
them to stop the polluting directly?

MR. KANERVA: What | said wasthisis not like the
permit program where industry has to get permits when
they change things. |I'm not saying industry doesn't
haveto. They do haveto.

MR. BELLER: Oh, | misheard.

MR. KANERVA: Inthis program, you don't have all
of those kinds of things going on. Thisis not the
state's implementation plan for clean air compliance.
There'sawhol e separate plan that the agency has had
tofile, awhole separate set of reductions and
reguirements on many kinds of sourcesin the Chicago
areathat go far beyond what we're looking at just
here.

Wetalked already about the Emissions
Reduction Market System. That's another kind of
volatile organic emissions reduction requirement that's
going into effect and starts operation in May of this
year. It requiresa 12 percent reduction of 182
different kinds of industrial sourcesin the Chicago

areain addition to other kinds of technology
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reductions they've been making in the past. There's
other federal requirementsfor vehicles. Thisis
another piece of agreat big puzzle of air quality or
program of air quality requirements. It's-- we're not

relying on this aloneto get us to the ozone attainment

level at al.
MR. IEVINS: My nameisErik levins. I'ma
concerned citizen aswell. Y ou just mentioned the

implementation programs, the reduction on pretty much
everybody's accountability.

Isthat also being taken care of with
pollution credit trading as has beenin the past in
other places asfar as the big smoke stack industries
either reducing their own load or purchasing credits so
that they wouldn't have to reduce their loads?

MR. KANERVA: That'swhat that other market system
does, right?

MR. HULT: DennisHult. Just a couple quick
guestions.

Assuming this goesinto effect and you've got
some peopl e that are doing the scrapping, a car comes
into their care -- or into their ownership, shall we
say -- | guess-- isthat afair statement that --

MR. KANERVA: Right.
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MR. HULT: --they buy it?

MR. KANERVA: Yes.

MR. HULT: Isthere any guidelines or rules, one,
that they don't stack them or, you know, typical
wrecking yard type of thing where they just pile them?
Because many of the collector cars, what you want is
the fender or the -- you know, the interior or the
glass. And the minute you stack them or whatever,
you've just destroyed half the value right there

because now you've ruined the body.

And, two, if they own the car and they post
these Internet things, are there any guidelines as
to -- to selling them? In other words, if they think
they've got something they want $20,000 now for even
though they were able to purchaseit for 700 or
whatever thething is? | mean, I'd liketo --
something where if you're -- okay. You're part of this
thing. You got it because of theserules. Now you
have to share the wealth with people that just want to
come in and have the parts for themselves.

MR. KANERVA: Yeah. Wdll, acouple of

observations from our contacts with the south coast
scrapping program managers, first of all, they said it

wasn't very long in the operation of their program
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until -- let me back up. They have ahotline system
kind of like we're thinking this Internet business, but
you can call in, and you know exactly which cars got
collected in the last week or two. And they update
that and regularly moveit along. So they regularly
monitor, knowing what it isthat's been collected.

It became obvious very quickly that anything
with real collector value was just being pulled aside
and handled completely differently by these scrappers

than just aregular old beater car that was pretty
rusted up and whatever and probably wasn't going to be
of much interest to people.

That doesn't mean they would identify every
single part on every single car, but those have so much
more value than the regular run of the mill car that
that was recognized and they were pulled aside. Some
of those aren't even scrapped. They're essentially
sold again to somebody else.

MR. HULT: Asawholecar?

MR. KANERVA: Asawholecar --

MR. HULT: Andthat'slega?

MR. KANERVA: -- or significant parts -- parting
of the car because somebody's been looking for four

doorslikethat for along time or whatever. Soll
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don't know. It just -- their representation to us was
once thiskind of process starts, that kind of -- that
either vehicle or part of avehicle value system pushes
it awhole different direction.

Whether or not they stack them all up or
whatever your other point was there, again, | think
it'stheir recognition of the value of some of these
partsthat drivesthat. If they've got it buried
somewhere in apile where you can't seeit, it doesn't

do you much good. Sol -- or them. | mean, they're
out to make some money.

MR. HULT: Well, but it's already done them good
because, | mean, if it'sajunker, they're getting the
$700 or whatever. | mean, you've already put the
profit in the system. For them, it doesn't matter. If
somebody could use a $50 part, they don't care. They
got their initial priceiswhat I'm -- do you follow
what I'm saying? So who cares about the extra 50 or
100 or $200 type of thing?

MR. KANERVA: | don't think inarulewe couldin
any way --

MR. HULT: I'mjust saying you can't stack them,

you'd make that part of therule. You just can't take



24 thecar and just dump it on its side or, you know, put
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1 fivecarsontop of it for that period of time. You

2 haveto store them -- well, Chicago, when they haul the
3 vehicle away, they can't stack it.

4 They can't -- you know, for a-- type of

5 thing. If it'simpounded, yeah, it'simpounded, but

6 you just can't -- it's not yoursto do what you want

7 withit until it'sready to be crushed after the

8 waiting period, and | would like to think that needsto
9 bereviewed alittle bit longer. Twenty-onedaysis

10 not alot of time.

11 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Let'sgo back to the
12 back, please.

13 MR.MacKAY: CharlesMacKay again.

14 | think this-- we're getting into some

15 really specific details here over stacking carsin

16 wrecking yards and so on and so forth, and | think

17 you're way ahead of the game there.

18 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Okay. Excuseme,
19 Mr. MacKay. Have you been sworn? | don't think | had
20 you swornin, and you're offering testimony at this

21 point.

22 MR. MacKAY: Oh, | am?



23 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Yes. Socanwe haveyou

24 swornin?

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292

151
1 MR. MacKAY: Okay.
2 (Witness sworn.)
3 WHEREUPON:
4 CHARLESMacKAY,

5 called asawitness herein, having been first duly

6 sworn, was examined and testified asfollows:

7 MR. MacKAY: Okay. Back to details. | agree with
8 thisgentleman up here. | am concerned about the

9 preservation of collector cars. And this gentleman up
10 here says, well, we're not going to junk collector

11 cars. Yeah, well, who's going to determine what's a

12 collector car and what isn't? Today'sjunker is

13 tomorrow's collector car.

14 Mr. Moody could have bought all the Ferraris
15 yearsago that were junker cars and are collectible

16 today. Hewould own thisbuilding. He would own 20
17 acres of downtown Loop and -- the junkers have become
18 collectors. Soyou can't get into specifics over, oh,

19 we'reonly going to junk junker cars.

20 Hisjunker car ismy collector car; beit a

21 polluter or anonpolluter, who's going to make that



22 determination? Why should it be determined? Why
23 should the EPA be proposing to junk carsto bring down

24 pollution of smoke stack industry? Automobiles have
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1 comealongway inthelast ten or 15 yearsin reducing

2 pollution.

3 We've got more pollution stuff on our cars

4 now than Carter'sgot pills. If industry had done the

5 same, I'd venture to guess that we wouldn't have these

6 polluting hot spots scattered around the six-county

7 areaaround Chicago, St. Louis, Springfield, wherever

8 they are. Why don't you let the car people look after

9 their pollution and the industry look after their

10 pollution? Y ou're mixing apples and oranges and you're
11 getting fruit cup.

12 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Do you have any response
13 tothat?

14 MR KANERVA: (Shaking head.)

15 MR.MacKAY: I'daso liketo have one follow-up

16 question aswell at thistime. You said that thiswas

17 anagency proposal to scrap cars for credits for smoke
18 stack industries. The agency made this proposal or who
19 made the proposal? Who made the suggestion to the

20 agency to make this proposal ?



21 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Actualy, | would just
22 liketo note at this point in time that the agency
23 submitted aproposal to the Board, but the legislature

24 directed the agency to place the submission before the
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1 Board and directed the Board to adopt the rules within

2 asettimeframe. Sothis--

3 MR. MacKAY: Sothelegidature --

4 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: --isalegidative

5 mandate.

6 MR. MacKAY': -- asked the agency to make a

7 proposal?

8  HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Excuseme. Let me--
9 yes. That'scorrect. But you need to be sure and let

10 mefinish beforeyou start --

11 MR. MacKAY: Okay.

12 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: -- speaking, okay? Our
13 court reporter can't get us both, okay?

14 Yes. Thelegislature passed ahill requiring

15 the agency to submit this proposal.

16 MR. KANERVA: 1995.

17 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: In 1995.

18 MR.MacKAY: Bill number?

19 MS. SAWYER: | don't know the bill number.
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HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Wewill check on that.
MR. KANERVA: Well just write down the

legislative cite and giveit to you.
HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Yesh. Thecitetothe

Ilinois Compiled Statutesis 625 ILCS 5/13B, asin
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boy, dash, 30(d).
MS. SAWYER: I'll writeit down.
MS. PODESZWA: Can you run that through again,
please?
HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Sure.
MS. PODESZWA: Slowly.
HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: 625 ILCS 5/13, capital
B, asin boy, dash, 30, paren, small d, asin David,
closed paren.
MR. KITOWSKI: Onceagain, I'm Nick Kitowski, the
president of the Chicago Gearhead Car Clubs.
A couplethings. | echo this gentleman's
last comments; but let's say that thiswereto fly --
and | don't believeit will -- these private scrappers,
they're going to be the only gamein town.
What's going to regulate them for the door |
need to finish my project car asking athousand dollars

or $10,000 for the door? How would you regulate that?
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How would you stipul ate that they couldn't
ask aterribly high price for a part that we may need
tofinish acar or project? In other words, what I'm
saying, the part isavailable, but it's out of reach
because of an unrealistic price.

MR. KANERVA: Thisrule doesn't have anything to
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do with the economics of how scrap parts or salvage
parts are marketed to people or whatever. How do you
deal with prices now from salvage parts at industry?
We don't regulate that in any way.

MR. KITOWSKI: You're saying that private people
can enjoy the scrap yard benefit. These private people
will be the only peoplein town that your agency allows
to harvest these cars and part-out to us, the
collector. What stops them in my last example making

it priceswe can't afford for parts?

MR. KANERVA: It doesn't do them much good if
they'rein the business of selling partsto price them
at aprice that nobody will pay for. They'vegot alot
of partsthat aren't doing them any good. That'sa
market decision. That's no different than whether you
go out and try and find a private person somewhere or

by word of mouth you find --



18 MR. KITOWSKI: Well, maybeit should be

19 regulated --

20 MR. KANERVA: -- adifferent part --

21 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Excuseme. Onceagain,
22 you cannot talk over one another. The court reporter

23 cannot get your statement when Mr. Kanervaistalking.

24 So pleaselet him finish.
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1  MR.KANERVA: I'mdone.

2 MR. KITOWSKI: And | had asecond question. The
3 funding for the agency, dollars and cents at present or
4 start-up money, how much wasit?

5 MR. KANERVA: Funding for --

6 MR. KITOWSKI: For your agency for this program.
7 Youreferredtoit earlier on, about the agency had

8 funds. How much in dollars and cents were those?

9 MR. KANERVA: Todo thisproject?

10 MR KITOWSKI: (Nodding.)

11 MR. KANERVA: Yeah. The-- well, let's see.

12 There'satablein herein termsof the cost. The

13 total cost of the project was about $330,000, about a
14 hundred thousand of that was actually to collect the
15 cars.

16 MR. KITOWSKI: Did thisequal $330,000?



17 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: You'll haveto
18 explain -- for the record, you haveto tell them what
19 you're holding up.

20 MR.KITOWSKI: For therecord, the exhibit that
21 wassubmitted earlier. 1sthis$330,000 of research?
22 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Exhibit No. 3.
23 MR.KANERVA: For the 43.6 tons of emissions

24 reductionsreflected in thisreport with all the data
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1 that supported it, all the test results, the report was

2 reviewed and considered by U.S. EPA, peer-reviewed by
3 many other folks that looked at how we did the project.

4 That's aone-page summary trying to give some response
5 toaquestion that was asked at ahearing. Thisisthe

6 project report and the documentation of the results

7 from the scrapping program.

8  HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Mr. Kanerva, I'd liketo
9 ask afollow-up. The $330,000, wasthisnot also a

10 corporate cosponsorship -- this was not $330,000 state
11 money?

12 MR.KANERVA: That's correct.

13 MR. BELLER: JordanBeller. Asthetime goes by

14 and questions came up about assessing what will in the

15 future be acollector car, wouldn't you anticipate that
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there would be a greater number of vehicles required
for scrappage in order to meet the pollution
requirements for asmoke stack?
So in other words, if we had to get 2,000
into the system this year, as time goes by and
emissions are lower on the failure vehicles, agreater
number of vehicles would be scrapped. And asthat goes
on and on and on and the emissions requirements drop

and drop and drop, alarger and larger number of
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vehicles are scrapped. And if that'sthe case, your
point iswell taken about the value of your door
because the door becomes less accessible in places that
don't handle governmentally scrapped vehicles.

So this thing becomes, in my mind, a
self-fulfilling prophecy where greater numbers of
private industry are put out of business because
scrappage vehicles become the preferred and so on. In
other words, you're making a bureaucratic intervention

to privateindustry, in my mind, in the futurethat is
scary, not to mention the fact that you have to monitor
more and more of these failed vehiclesthat are
probably putting out next to nothing in pollution, say,

ten years from now when our dirty smoke stacks are our
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dirty smokes are our dirty smoke stacks.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: All right. I'm going to
ask -- have | had you sworn before?

MR. BELLER: No. I'dliketo be, though.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: I'm going to ask that
you be sworn in now.

(Witness sworn.)
WHEREUPON:
JORDAN BEL LER,

called as awitness herein, having been first duly
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sworn, was examined and testified asfollows:

MR. KANERVA: Let me-- I'dliketo respond to
that, if | might. There may be a misconception here,
and | hope people -- | hope it can be made clear that
scrapping of vehiclesis-- was never intended and |
doubt will ever be the sole source of reductionsin the
nonattainment area to account for what industry's
contribution towards clean air would be.

Industry has arequirement to reduce on it
aready. Thereisan emissions market systemin place
that was a set of regulations adopted by thisvery
Board ayear and a half -- two years ago almost now.

There'strading that will occur between industries, is
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the question that was asked earlier. Therewill be
exchanges of trading units between those industries on
the basis of what they see asthe most -- the best cost
option for them.

As| testified at the start of today's
hearing, the current -- or the posting by one of the
brokerage servicesthat does environmental markets
shows about $2100 per ton of emissions reductions as
the current estimated value of those trading units from
theindustrial sources themselves, okay? If those

have -- are |ess expensive than car credits, they're
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going to buy those.

They're going to have reduction exchanges
between themselves as industry because that's less
expensive than the car scrapping. At some point it may
switch the other way. | mean, the economics of al
thiswill work themselves out over time, but there are
going to be reductions happening by industry and
trading among them that will have nothing to do with
the car scrapping part of it.

It's just another option that's available

11 thereif for some reason that's what people would

12 prefer to do. In Californiasome folks have gone that



13 route rather than trade with each other, but there will
14 be many, many reductions on the part of industry.
15 MR.BELLER: | believetherein liesour concern.
16 Thefact that we predict the future in any case and
17 alowingthisto start up at all iswhat I'm opposed
18 to. Thisisan unacceptablething to meto start with,
19 but it becomes more unacceptable when | don't know what
20 will happen within industry'slevel of trading credits
21 and how that might affect the automobile and truck
22 scrappage because | have no control over that.

23 And industry being aslarge and as difficult

24 tochangeasitis, I'd rather deal with government.
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1 AndI'd rather get the sympathy of my fellow breathers

2 and make them understand how serious aproblem |

3 perceivethisto be than to wait until later when it's

4 out of control and we have |ost who knows what in the

5 way of our ability to deal with thisand have made a

6 mistake.

7 | think government's notorious for looking at

8 problemsand not addressing all the concerns of all the

9 involved. | understand -- and | know the question came
10 up about the source of the hill. | understand why

11 industry would likethis. | guessI'm sitting here



12 failing to understand why any of uswould likethis.
13 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Okay. Ladiesand
14 gentlemen, | just want to make apoint here. A lot of
15 the questions are veering off into testimony, and we
16 wantto giveall of you achanceto be heard. But we
17 really want to give you a chance to be heard and so
18 what I'm going to ask isif you have aquestion, please
19 ask the question and only the question.

20 When you -- give you plenty of opportunity

21 for comment, but there's no -- there's really no point
22 inkeeping the agency up hereto have adialogue when
23 you all will have your opportunity to testify aswell.

24 Sopleasejust ask your questions. Okay?
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1 MS. PODESZWA: Mary Podeszwa, Northern Ford
2 Thunder Car Club. My question hasto do with your

3 proposing this -- these scrappage programs. In

4 realistic terms, how many cars did you expect to be

5 handled by these scrappage programsin, let's say, a

6 year after the regulation goesinto effect?

7  MR.KANERVA: | don't have afirm number for that.
8 There'snoway for usto know, sitting here right now,

9 exactly how the marketplace will want to handle that.

10 Thisisa--
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MS. PODESZWA: Do you have any -- you talked to
182 industries that you cited in here that are standard
stationary polluters. How many of those industries
expressed interest at al in running such a program?

MR. KANERVA: Wadll, we can't speak for the
industries that are in the market system. There may be
some testimony today from industry, and you can ask
that question of them, | guess; but when we did the
project, there was extensive industry interest in that.
There was also participation by a national
environmental group.

The environmental defense fund wasa
codesigner of the project itself and worked with us on

the project, and the conclusion was pretty clear from
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that work at least to the extent that we had
information at that point in time that thiswasa
viable way to proceed. And it hasworked out to the
effect that 25,000 cars that have been scrapped in the
south coast over asecond-year period. Now, isthat --
could they have predicted that in 1993 when they
adopted their regulation? | don't know.

MS. PODESZWA: Let'ssee. It's 25,000 cars.

That's over the last seven years?
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MR. KANERVA: Mm-hmm. That was in our testimony
inthefirst hearing.

MS. PODESZWA: That's an average of 3,000 carsa
year, and that doesn't sound like -- | mean, it doesn't
sound like avery lot -- abig amount of cars. |
cannot see how even that many cars could have affected
thelevel of pollution even minutely. | really don't
think that there's any value with that.

Seven years and 25,000 carsis nothing.
There are hundreds of thousands of carsthat get
voluntarily retired off the road every year inthis
country. Thiswill border between question and
comment. So I'm ready to swear and be sworn in.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: All right. Go ahead and

swear himin.
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Y our name, please?
MR. LILLIQUIST: Bill Lilliquist.

(Witness sworn.)

4 WHEREUPON:

5

BILLLILLIQUIST,

6 caled asawitness herein, having been first duly

7 sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

8

MR. LILLIQUIST: My question sort of relatesto
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the viability of thewholeideain thefirst place.

And one of your commentswas, well, thisisjust one of
many things that we're doing to clean up the
environment. But if it'sabad ides, it's still abad
idea, even if you have other things that you're doing.

If there was acommunity that had a graffiti
problem -- and there are -- and let's say one of the
main sources of the graffiti problem was on the sides
of the school buildings and playgrounds, if that school
had a program where the violators could get credits by
taking a sponge and washing penciled graffiti off the
bathroom walls and in exchange they were given
permission to paint the big graffiti on the side of the
school, wouldn't that community still have a graffiti
problem and wouldn't this idea be obscene and illogical

that you actually give somebody credit for doing some
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piddly thing so that they can continue to pollutein
some major way and it'sjust blatant the graffiti's
there for everybody to see and you allow it, you
encourageit?

MR. KANERVA: Wdl, | mean, you've made avery --
ageneral kind of question there. These credits on one

hand and major pollution on the other. | don't know



8 what your definition of major is, but the creditsarea

9 specific amount of tons usable in a specific time

10 frame, and they're exchanged on that exact basis.

11 They don't get to pollute more because they

12 bought acredit. They get the exact amount of

13 exchange, okay? Their reduction hasto be -- their

14 nonreduction has to be exactly equivalent to whatever
15 credit they got or they'rein violation.

16 MS. SAWYER: For instance, if they have to reduce
17 by 12 tonsand they get one ton from scrappage, they
18 dtill haveto reduce by an additional 11 tons.

19 MR. LILLIQUIST: Do | havethe correct

20 understanding that thisisaway cheaper solution for
21 themthan if they addressed their own problem head on?
22 |sthat not true?

23 MR. KANERVA: It may or may not be, depending

24 on--
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1 MR. LILLIQUIST: Comeon.

2 UNIDENTIFIED AUDIENCE MEMBER: Oh, come on.
3 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Please. Let'smaintain
4 order, okay? Let Mr. Kanerva answer the question.

5 MR.KANERVA: Thecurrent market value for

6 emissions reductions trading units among -- from the



7 industrial side of the market system is $2100 aton.

8 Infact, it may have gone down just slightly; but we

9 didn't have that number, so we didn't present it today.
10 But -- and the experience in south coast were expenses
11 over time are somewhat higher because their program has
12 goneto even more extremes.

13 If anyone has read about the adventure with

14 barbecues and everything else out there, the average
15 cost per ton for volatile organic emission reductions
16 out there from scrappageis over $5,000 aton.

17 Now, someindustries are still purchasing it

18 becausethey allow -- they also use those credits for
19 ride-share compliance purposesin addition to

20 industrial purposes. And they have proven to be

21 marketable; but at $2100 versus 5,000, maybe they are
22 or arenot ableto make atrade with somebody.

23 That might be areason they would go ahead

24 and doscrappage. There arealot of different
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1 decision factorsthat go into whether industries would
2 or would not choose scrappage versus trading with

3 somebody versusjust applying their own controlsto
4 reduce. It'sgoingto be acompliance kind of economic

5 decision for each one. That'swhat a market system



6 does.

7

MR. BELLER: Arethese scrappage credits

8 annualized or in any way limited in their usefulness

9 over aperiod of time and are the credits available
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from industry to industry in any way limited on when
they can be applied?

I'm concerned about the possibility that
automobile scrappage would be able to be spread over a
period of time. Y ou buy them here; you bank them; and
then you use them later. And maybe that doesn't exist
within industry and their ability to swap credit. Can
you clarify?

MR. KANERVA: There'satwo-year lifetime limit on
the trading unitsthat areissued to industry. The way
the Emission Reduction Market System works for industry
isthat each year industry -- an industry is given an
alotment of trading units that's driven by where they
started off with their emissions, how much reduction

they had to make.

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292

168

It'sall inthat rule. But they're given an
allotment, athousand trading units, and those trading
unitsare -- remain usablein that -- for that year and

the next year, and if they're not used in that time



5 frame, they expire.

6

In thisvehicle scrappage rule the lifetime

7 of acreditislimited to atime framereally not

8 exceeding three years, at most, and probably more

9 likely two years, depending on how they do the project.
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It'sdescribed intherule. Sotheresalifetime
limit on that amount of a credit.
MR. BELLER: Thank you.
HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Go ahead.
MS. PODESZWA: Mary Podeszwaagain. | want to get
into the idea of replacement cars. Most people who
drive acar who might be in this condition would get
maybe anywhere from 500 to $800, let's say, for that
car probably can't afford amuch newer car than that.
My guessisthat they would get $700 and go out and buy
another $700 car. It might be afew years newer, but
it would still be probably in about the same condition
and about the same level of pollution. | can't really
see where thiswould clean the air. Do you have any

comments on that?
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MR. KANERVA: The experience we had in the pilot

2 project was that the vehicle owners, after our

3 purchase, on average across the project bought a car



N

that was eight years newer -- it's stated in the

5 report -- eight model years newer than the car they

6 turnedinto usfor collection.

7 MS. PODESZWA: But wasit any cleaner?

8 MR. KANERVA: Well, yeah. If they turnedina'78

9 and they'retalking about an '86, that has awhole

10 different level --

11  MS PODESZWA: But wasit --

12 MR. KANERVA: -- of pollution.

13 MS. PODESZWA: -- any cleaner?

14 MR. KANERVA: Wéll, it had to be -- you know, it
15 had to be cleaner or it wouldn't come out with a net

16 minusresult in terms of the tons of --

17 MS. PODESZWA: Did you test those vehicles?

18 MR. KANERVA: Wedid the modeling analysis for
19 thoseand --

20 MS. PODESZWA: But did you --

21 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Excuseme. Excuseme.
22 You cannot talk over him, please. Y ou haveto let

23 Mr. Kanerva answer the question, and then you can ask

24 another question. Okay? But if you talk over him, the
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1 court reporter cannot get thisall on the record.

2 Okay? So please remember to let him finish.



3 MR. KANERVA: Wédll, we went through how we did the
4 calculation before; but for that specific vehicle, we

5 did apply the modeling to that specific car they

6 purchased and they had -- and applied the mileage

7 equivalent to what they had been traveling.

8 MS. PODESZWA: Did you actually test those

9 replacement vehicles?

10 MR. KANERVA: No.

11 MS. PODESZWA: Y ou only used amodel?

12 MR. KANERVA: Yes.

13  MS. PODESZWA: Isthat correct?

14  MR.KANERVA: That's correct, which isallowable
15 under EPA'srequirements.

16 MR. HULT: DennisHult.

17 Thisisan interesting point too. Isthere

18 any profile on the people that actually sold the car,

19 forinstance? My thought would beif you're atwo-car
20 family and you've got this old clunker that you might
21 bethinking of replacing anyway, it'sworth a hundred
22 bucks, here'sachanceto get $700. Might aswell, and
23 then you can go out and spend your $1500 or whatever to

24 upgrade. In other words, we're kind of -- they were
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1 going to do it maybe anyway.
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It wasn't -- in other words, what I'm asking
iswasthistheir sole vehicle? Wasthis-- you know,
or was thisjust a secondary car to them that didn't
matter too much to them? Am | making sense here? Do
you understand what I'm saying?
MR. KANERVA: WEell, yeah. We collected

information about the car they wereturningin. We--

MR. HULT: Yeah, but you --

MR. KANERVA: --didn't look at their entire
vehicle usage.

MR. HULT: But one of the things you're basing
thison isthey went out and purchased a much cleaner,
newer car. Therefore --

MR. KANERVA: And that -- we got that information
from them --

MR. HULT: Right.

MR. KANERVA: -- after they collected it. So that
was --

MR. HULT: Butwedon't --

MR. KANERVA: -- actua information.

MR. HULT: -- know if they were going to continue
to drive thisclunker. They might have beenina

position that they were going to do it anyway. Do you
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1 follow what I'm saying? We don't know that kind of

2 information.

3 MR. KANERVA: Wéll, there's no way to know that.
4 MR. HULT: | mean, | havetwo cars. | only drive

5 one. If | had achanceto sell my hundred-dollar

6 clunker for $700, | might do it and not even replace

7 it

8 MR. KANERVA: Butif that had been your behavior
9 pattern before, your mileage usage would be so small on
10 that vehicleit probably wouldn't be worth collecting
11 anyway.

12 MR.HULT: Butthat'swhat | liked about the

13 program you did because you targeted cars that were
14 being driven, that were polluting, and then made it

15 voluntary. What | didn't like to hear before was, oh,
16 let'sadvertise, drag themin, get the -- pay the

17 700 bucks or whatever and get my pollution credit.

18 | think you got two things going here. Do

19 you want to decrease pollution, or do you want to get
20 credits? And | think the credit thing isareal sticky

21 thing. | think you can do the pollution without doing
22 thecredits.

23 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Okay. At thistimel

24 think that what we're going to do iswe're going to
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1 moveon to testimony by other people. The agency will
2 beherefor the remainder of theday. And if thereare
3 more questions at that point, we can ask them then.

4 But | do think that we need to move on to the testimony

a1

that other people want to give. Again, because we are

»

veering alot more into testimony and alot less of

7 questioning of the agency. So | think if we do that,

8 that may address some of the concerns that we have.

9 Thefirst gentleman | have listed is Robert

10 Lozins. Am | pronouncing that correctly?

11 MR. LOZINS: | spokewhatever | wanted to say

12 before.

13 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: And you have nothing
14 further you'd like to add at thistime?

15 MR. LOZINS: Not at this point.

16 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you very much.
17 Nick Kitowski.

18 MR. KITOWSKI: Present.

19 Just very briefly, again, I'm Nick Kitowski.

20 I'mthe president of the Chicago Gearhead Car Club. We
21 haveover 220 members. The only prerequisite to our

22 club being amember islove of the automobile. You

23 don't haveto ownacar. You can come to any event

24 without acar. We don't judge our cars because we
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don't want to be competitive amongst ourselves. The
cars we do have range from anything from a vintage of
1930 up to 1992.

MR. LOZINS: Excuseme. '97.

MR. KITOWSKI: Excuseme. '97. He'sintheclub.
And why I'm heretoday, I'm concerned with
what's going to happen to the automobile in the future.
We have young membersin our club that see the older

cars and when we open a hood and |et them see the
motor, they'rein amazement. Wetell them how to put
pointsin the car because they don't know how to put
pointsin the car because everything is either
computerized or pointless.

Now, the old-timerslike us can adjust
carburetors. Carsare now fuel-injected. They're not
going to have the opportunity if these cars disappear
to touch, look, and see what history was of the
automobile, if we take them off the street. | firmly
believe, and so does the club members, that thisisthe
door that opens the edge and it's just going to keep
going. And it will spill off into our love of the
automobile as hobbyists and owners of these cars.

I've heard alot of things heretoday. I'm

taking this back to my membership. Our club, in
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1 particular, for the last few monthsin every news

2 letter that we generate sent aform set letter. We

3 found out who their legislator is, where they live, and
4 we're sending these |etters on to our legislators.

5 We're aso doing thiswith other car clubs. We are

6 starting a phone, slash, mailing flyer, if you will,

7 about thisproposal. Wedon't want it tolerated.

8 Y ou guys came well polished today. That's

9 your job. You even came with an attorney. | don't

10 know if there's any attorneysin this crowd right here.
11 Wetak as common people to you. We sort of came
12 unprepared because I'll tell you thetruth, | didn't

13 know about this meeting until the last thing was

14 written in Sunday's Tribune by acolumnist.

15 | tried to phone my guysto get here. They

16 couldn't come. They couldn't get out of work for

17 whatever thereason was. So | represent them. And |
18 can't see how driving being a privilege -- owning acar
19 isaprivilege. Palluting the law -- or polluting is

20 against thelaw. | don't know how you can equate the
21 two.

22 These smoke stack industries are going to get
23 away with anything they can for the ailmighty dollar at

24 any cost they can. So maybe some way, somehow, they
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1 thought about approaching the legislators that

2 approached your agency that says here's some new thing
3 wecantry, credits, pollution credits. That'sthe

4 most absurd thing I've ever heard in my life. Credits

5 topollute.

6 | can't tolerate it, and I'm sure the average

7 common sense person can't doit either. And | commit
8 my club and myself and anybody that's going to listen
9 tometo defeat thisin any way, shape, or form, no

10 matter what it takes. Find some other way to doit.

11 Throttle back the pollution. Leave our carsaone.

12 Don't make them like dinosaurs where little kids |ook
13 at books and they never see them and never will.

14 The other thing is, what is collectible today

15 changesall thetime. It can be -- aVolkswagen Beetle
16 canend up being -- whatever the car is. There's

17 certain areasright now that are high collectible cars,
18 but how are you going to have the chance if

19 everything'staken away?

20 | thank you for your time.

21 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Mr. Kitowski, would you
22 liketo enter that form that you're including in your

23 newsletter into the record in this proceeding?



24 MR KITOWSKI: Yes.
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1 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Isthere any objection?
2 MR. KANERVA: No.

3 (Exhibit No. 4 marked.)

4 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Seeing none, well admit
5 itasExhibit No. 4.

6 Could you give me acopy of it?

7 MR. KITOWSKI: Yesh.

8 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.

9 Next, John O'Halloran.

10 Have you been previously sworn?

11  MR.OHALLORAN: | havenot.

12 (Witness sworn.)

13 WHEREUPON:

14 JOHN O'HALLORAN,

15 called asawitness herein, having been first duly

16 sworn, was examined and testified asfollows:

17 MR. OHALLORAN: | did prepare abrief statement
18 here. Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. My nameis
19 JohnO'Halloran.

20 And likeyourself, | do have alittle bit of

21 acold.

22 I'm vice president of the Illinois Region of
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the Antique Automobile Club of America. The Antique

Auto Club of America, founded in 1935, isthe largest
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antique auto club in theworld. Thelllinoisregion,
founded in 1946, is the oldest region within the AACA.
Our members have shown a concern over your proposed
Cash for Clunkers Program herein Illinoisfor the
impact it may have on future generations of car
collectors, their ability to find collectible cars of
thislate 20th century vintage, and their ability to
find usable parts and accessories.
Originally proposed by the Bush
administration as amethod for factors to mitigate
existing plant pollution problems, Cash for Clunkers
wasimplemented in Californiain apilot program by
Unocal Corporation, parent company of Union 76, which
had noncomplying refineriesin the southern California
area.

Under the original Cash for Clunkers Program,
anumber of older cars which had failed pollution
control tests were purchased from the open market.
They were tested for the level of pollution output and
estimates placed on the projected future lifespan.

These cars were then crushed with Unocal Corporation



22 receiving intrade alike amount of pollution credits.
23 Car collectorsin the southern California area reported

24 seeing anumber of collectible and future collectable
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1 carsdestroyed inthisway. Average price paid by

2 Unocal for each crushed car was reported as $700 at the
3 time.

4 Should this program be implemented in

5 northern lllinois, the people of this areamay see an

6 increase of pollution aslower priced clunkers are

7 imported here from other areas for the clunker program.
8 Inorder to qualify for the clunker program, the

9 vehicle must be licensed and driven in the pollution

10 tested areaand must have failed a pollution control

11 check. And | understand now that that's not strictly a
12 correct statement. Thank you.

13 As part of the clunker purchase priceis

14 based on alevel of noncompliance, it's possible that
15 unscrupulous owners might tamper with pollution

16 controls. Seven hundred dollars or higher purchase
17 pricefor clunkers not only acts as an incentive to

18 importclunker carsto thisarea, it hasthe

19 unfortunate side effect of driving up the prevailing

20 price paid for third, fourth, and fifth-owner vehicles,
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cars nearing the end of their natural lifespan, cars
which may still pass existing pollution control tests,
cars which are currently scrapped for normal attrition.

It'slikely if Cash for Clunkersisimplemented in the
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northern lllinois area, the only cars crushed will be
noncompliant clunkers.
The members of my organization urge the
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency to double and
redoubl e efforts to ensure industry compliance with
current pollution laws. We further urgethe lllinois
EPA to drop completely and forever any Cash for
Clunkers Program.
That's the end of my prepared statement. |
do want to say when thiswas originally prepared under
Mary Gady's administration anumber of years ago, we
were against it then also. It was abad ideathen.
It'sstill just areally bad idea. Thank you very
much.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: | apologize. | forgot
to ask if there were any questions for Mr. Kitowski or
any questions for Mr. O'Halloran.

Okay. JamesRuzicka. | apologizefor the

pronunciation. Could you spell your name and be sworn



20 in?

21 MR. RUZICKA: | have no further testimony. My
22 sentiments were expressed by the gentleman there.
23 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.

24 Ms. -- and | know you've pronounced it
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1 several times.

2 MS. PODESZWA: Mary Podeszwa, Northern Ford
3 Thunder Car Club. For thelast couple of years|'ve
4 been following the Cash for Clunkers proposal s that
5 have been floated across the country. Itisvery

6 interesting to note that the only two statesreally

7 that have kind of latched on to this are Californiaand
8 lllinois. Now, according to Mr. -- Kanerva?

9 MR. KANERVA: Kanerva.

10 MS. PODESZWA: Kanerva. (Continuing.) --

11 according to Mr. Kanerva, over the last seven years
12 only 25,000 cars have been crushed in California.

13 That's 3,000 carsayear, 3,000 cars. It would seem to
14 methat to even make aniota of differencein theair
15 pollutioninthisarea, you would haveto crush oh,
16 200,000 cars, 250,000 cars.

17 | don't think there are enough time, enough

18 energy, or even for these sponsors enough money to even



19 approach that kind of -- that kind of status, that kind
20 of level. 3,000 cars, that's nothing. That

21 shouldn't -- it'sworthless. It's not even worth even
22 doing. It'snot even worth the salaries for the EPA
23 for thelast seven yearsin the state of Illinois. It

24 seemsto meyou've spent alot of effort and you're not
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1 going to get anything out of it, except for the

2 polluting industries, the people who are licensed

3 scrapperswho will probably be politically well

4 connected businesses judging by what's happened in the
5 state of Illinois over the last year and a half.

6 | would think that this thing should be

7 dropped very, very quickly. It'snot worthit. It'sa

8 waste of energy. There are better ways of doing it.

9 SEMA -- well, I don't know if SEMA is heretoday; but
10 SEMA, the Specialty Equipment Manufacturer's

11 Association, has calculated that it's actually cheaper
12 to repair these vehicles rather than scrap them. |

13 don't see anything about repair in your proposal. And
14 that'sall | haveto say. Thank you very much.

15 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.

16 Any guestions?

17 MR. KANERVA: Wejust -- aresponse or a-- to
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share some additional information about the repair and
retrofit, that as an option was not really very well
developed or not really being discussed when we did our
Cash for Clunkers Project. It has since been tried on
apilot basisin San Diego and in the Phoenix area, and
we've talked to the program managers in those two areas

about how that's gone so far. And frankly the results
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are abit disappointing, but there may be some reasons
for it in terms of how much promotion was done, things
likethat. So, | mean, it's an option that may deserve
some additional attention.

We wrote to the Specialty Equipment Market
Association in October of last year and said basically
that, the repair and retrofit is not completely proven,
there are some questions about it, but we're willing to

talk to you about how we might do something like that.

10 Andsofar wedon't have areply from them. We had one

11 phone call and ashort conversation, and they said,

12 well, we're still thinking about it. We'll get back to

13 you and have not heard back from them.

14

The legislation that mandated this proposal

15 only authorized car scrapping. That wasthe only thing

16 putinit. Anditdoesn't mean something additional
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couldn't be added later on, and that's why we talked to
them about possibly doing that. | mean, it'simportant
to remember that in the two pilot areas where they
tried repair and retrofit, whichisSEMA's big

proposal, the car owner hasto pay for aportion of the
costs of those repairs, apparently asignificant
portion, as opposed to being paid to have their car

purchased and not have to have additional expense
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themselves. So that's, | think, part of the reason why
they ran into some of the difficulties they did.
HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.
Moving on.
MR. IEVINS: A follow-up question -- comment,
actualy. Ericlevins.
Y ou mentioned that the car owners had to pay
for that. Isn't that about the same dollar figure that

the car owners have to pay now to prove that they've

10 triedto dorepairsif they fail an emissionstest. My

11 understanding isthat the dollars are very similar.

12 MR. KANERVA: If they havetogo sofar asa
13 waiver.

14 MR.IEVINS: Correct.

15 MR. KANERVA: Butif they'rejust under the



16 standard, if they're a higher emitter but not failing

17 thetest, then they don't have any repair they have to
18 do.

19 MR. IEVINS: | understand it isvoluntary, yes.

20 MR. KANERVA: Yeah.

21 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.

22 The next person | haveis Dave Moody.

23 MR. MOODY: Dae?

24 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: I'msorry. It looked
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1 likeav. | apologize. Could we haveyou swornin,
2 please?

3 (Witness sworn.)

4 WHEREUPON:

5 DALEMOODY,

6 caled asawitness herein, having been first duly

7 sworn, was examined and testified asfollows:

8 MR. MOODY:: First I'd liketo say that I'm not a
9 stranger to the Pollution Control Board or the Illinois
10 Environmental Protection Agency. | have acouple
11 lettersherethat if you'd like | could introduce as
12 testimony. Later on you can make copiesof it. I'll
13 read an excerpt of this one letter, which isto my

14 senator, state senator, William Mahar, 19th district.
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First | want you to know that | am not
against environmental programsin general. Asthe
first private individual under the then new Illinois
law to fileaformal air pollution complaint in 1970,
Dale Moody versusLinco Corporation, PCB Docket No.
70-36. Wewon and forced Linco to comply with the law
without scrapping old cars.
| am still a staunch supporter of clean air
and water, and | am also the owner of two vintage

automobiles. So it ispossibleto have more than one
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passion. Asl said, you can have this as an exhibit if
you'd like to make a copy.

Theresponse that | received yesterday from
Senator Mahar, one of hisresponsibilitiesis chairman
of the environment and energy -- is, | received your
correspondence regarding a proposed EPA hill to
implement a motor vehicle scrappage program. Y ou make
an excellent point regarding vintage and classic cars.
In parenthesis, | am an owner also. This proposal

seemsill-advised. | will not be at the Friday meeting
because the legislature will bein session. Please
convey my views on this matter.

| don't have much to add to that.



14  HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Wewould liketo-- |
15 would like to have copies of those both to admit asan

16 exhibit if there's no objection.

17 (Exhibit Nos. 5 and 6 marked.)
18 All right. Well admit those as Exhibit
19 Nos. 5and 6.

20 Next, | have Alan Jirik for the lllinois

21 Environmental Regulatory Group. Am | pronouncing that
22 right?
23 MR. JRIK: That's close enough.

24 We have prepared testimony, so save you some
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1 typing.

2 Do you need a copy?

3 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Areyou going to read
4 thatinitsentirety?

5 MR. JIRIK: Y our preference.

6 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: How longisit?

7 MR. JRIK: At normal font, it'stwo pages.

8 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Okay.

9 MR. JRIK: Soto read or not to read?

10 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: All right. Yeah. Go
11 ahead and read it into the record.

12 MR. JRIK: Okay.
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Good morning. My nameisAlanJirik, and |
am the director of environmental affairs for amember
company of the Illinois Environmental Regulatory Group,
which I'll refer to as |ERG in my testimony.

IERG is anot-for-profit Illinois corporation
comprised of 65 companies engaged in industry,
commerce, manufacturing, agriculture, trade,
transportation, and other related business activities.

The |ERG membership is comprised of companiesthat are
regulated by governmental agencies which promulgate,
administer, or enforce environmental laws, regulations,

rules, or policies. IERG isalso an affiliate of the
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[llinois State Chamber of Commerce, or the Illinois
Chamber, which has more than 4,000 member companiesin
the state of I1linois, most of which are I1linois-based
businesses.

Aschairman of IERG's ozone regul atory issues
work group and on behalf of the entire [IERG membership,
| am presenting the following testimony in support of
the vehicle scrappage regul ations proposed by the
agency.

|ERG became aware of apotential vehicle

scrappage rulemaking during the course of the



12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

8

9

10

development of the Emissions Reduction Market System,
or ERMS, rule. Itisour opinion that the proposed
vehicle scrappage rule would provide a useful and
complimentary compliance option for those stationary
sources of volatile organic material, or VOM, emissions
that are subject to the ERM S program.

Implementation of the ERM S program requires
affected companies, in the aggregate, to reduce their
VOM emissions by 12 percent from their past actual
emission levels. Eachindividual participant may meet
their respective emission reduction requirement in a
variety of ways. The novel approach offered by ERMSis

that participants may trade VOM emissions under a

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292

189

market based system to meet individual plant VOM
budgets and as aresult achieve the overall aggregate
emission reduction imposed by the cap.

A potentia difficulty with ERMS occursif
thereis a shortage of VOM allotments available from
the market. Should this occur, industry would seek,
out of necessity, other VOM reductions to comply with
ERMS.

The ERM S regulation specifically provides

that emission reductions gained from mobile sources may



11 beused by participantsin the ERMS program to generate
12 emission credits. For companiesfacing difficultiesin

13 obtaining VOM reductions to satisfy ERMS, the proposed
14 vehicle scrappage program would offer an additional

15 option for obtaining the necessary VOM emission

16 reductions credits.

17 In addition, the agency's proposal is

18 consistent with the statutory mandate contained in

19 Subsection 9.8(c)(3) of the Illinois Environmental

20 Protection Act, the legislation authorizing the ERMS

21 rulemaking. Under this statutory mandate, the ERM S

22 rule must contain provisions that assure that subject

23 sourceswill not be required to reduce emissionsto an

24 extent that exceeds their proportionate share of the
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1 total emission reductions required of all emission

2 sources, including both mobile and area sources, to

3 reach attainment with the National Ambient Air Quality
4 Standard for ozone in the Chicago nonattainment area.

5 As stationary, mobile and area sources have

6 been found to each contribute roughly one-third of the
7 Chicago ozone nonattainment problem, the vehicle

8 scrappage proposal provides a mechanism for the mobile

9 source sector to contribute to VOM reductions -- VOM
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emissions reductionsin the Chicago area. As| noted
earlier, the ERM S program requires a 12 percent
emissions reduction from stationary sources above and
beyond all other regulatory requirements.

IERG is pleased that the proposal on vehicle
scrappage, which isthe subject of today's hearing,
makesit clear that the emission reductions achieved by
this program can be utilized as ERM S credits. Itis
thisflexibility that elicits our strong support of the
program. It isalso important to note that vehicle
scrappage reduction credits may also be used as new
source review offsets. As offsets become increasingly
scarce, al optionsto increase their supply is
critically important to the regulated community.

| appreciate the opportunity to present
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testimony at today's hearing on the vehicle scrappage
proposal. On behalf of the IERG membership, | urge the
Board to adopt the agency's proposal asit would
provide a needed and viable compliance alternative for
businesses subject to the ERM S program and/or the new
source review preconstruction permit program and could
aid in the further reduction of emissions of VOM inthe

Chicago ozone nonattainment area.
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That concludes my comments.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you. Arethere
any questions?

MR. BELLER: What's anew source of review offset?

MR. JRIK: Shall I? New sources of emissionsin
the Chicago area are required to offset any new
emissions they would bring to Chicago by a greater than
one-to-one margin. So aperson who wanted -- I'll use
an example -- to put up an auto body painting shop,
which would be something closeto al of you, if he
sitesit in the six-county area and he would emit VOM
solvents, every pound he wantsto emit he hasto find
somebody to reduce 1.3 pounds today or he cannot build
the shop.

So that's the new program. It basically

requires that you have greater reductions than the
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amount of your proposed increase, s0 ...
MR. BELLER: JordanBéller.
Am | then to understand that if you opened
your example body shop and put out any amount of

product into the air that you're already in

noncompliance even with brand-new equipment and need an

offset something right now?



8 MR. JRIK: Wéll, it'savery complicated

9 regulation. If you were of sufficient size that you

10 were subjected to anew source for review, then you
11 would belike all other industriesin Chicago. Chicago
12 isacapped resource.

13 Thereisalimit to the amount of pollution

14 thatisrequired. Andto fit under that cap before

15 your new emissions again are allowed, you have to have
16 1.3 or more offsets. Soyou'd havetotalk to legal

17 counsel to determine the exact circumstance; but if you
18 werearegulated entity, then it would be correct, yes.
19 MR. BELLER: Soinshort, yes, you are

20 noncompliant immediately upon start-up in this area
21 because--

22 MR. JRIK: No. It'svery complicated -- it'sa

23 very complicated rule. | defer to legal counsel onit.

24  HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: | would just point out
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1 that I'm not surethat thisreally has much to do

2 with--1--

3 MR. BELLER: I'll bring it upin my presentation.
4 Thank you.

5 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Go ahead.

6 MS. PODESZWA: Just afollow-up question to his.
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Areyou possibly arepresentative orisa
member of your group this company that's trying to put
anew power generating station in Northbrook, 11linois?

MR. JRIK: I'm speaking on behalf of the [IERG
group today.

MS. PODESZWA: Okay. And --

MR. JRIK: Andthat iswho | represent.

MS. PODESZWA: Do you know if thiscompany isa
member of your group?

MR. JRIK: | don't know who the company is.

MS. PODESZWA: 1 think it'sSkygen Energy
Corporation.

MR. JRIK: I'm not aware --

MS. PODESZWA: They are planning to build anew --
thisisjust some background information. They are
planning to build anew plant. It's estimated that
they are going to put out 715 tons of this pollutant

over apart-time -- generating part-time. They would
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1 beoperating in the summertime mostly because of

2 air-conditioning use.

3

We're trying to figure out how many -- 715

4 tons, how many cars that thiswould be representative

5 of, and | don't realy think they can do that many



6 cars. Isthat not true?

7 MR. JRIK: Well, | can't respond directly to your
8 question, but | would note just then on ageneric

9 engineering principle the kind of plans you speak of
10 arevery small in the emissions and pollutants we're
11 speaking of today. So you may want to check

12 technicaly to seeif it may be adifferent --

13  MS. PODESZWA: Thisis-- | believethisis

14 according to their filing, that they -- that thisis

15 fromthem.

16 MR. JRIK: Yeah. | couldn't imagine 700 tons of
17 VOM -- the engineering just doesn't logically follow.
18 Soyou may want to investigate further.

19 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Let'slet Mr. Kanerva
20 also addressthat.

21 MR. KANERVA: Yes. That particular facility has
22 come up acouple of timesin different ways, and the
23 emissionsthat are being talked about there are

24 nitrogen oxide emissions, okay, from the power
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1 production facility. And the creditswe'retalking
2 about exchanging for vehicle scrappage to industry in
3 thisruleareaimed at volatile organic emissions, not

4 NOx emissions. They'retwo different things.
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MS. PODESZWA: Soyou're contention asto this

6 rule, that they -- this company would then not be able

7 to have a scrappage fund to offset their --
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MR. KANERVA: Right. Correct.
MR. JRIK: | agree.

MS. PODESZWA: But they get NOx credit?

MR. KANERVA: ThereisnoNOX credit program. The
control reduction requirement on industry in the
Emission Reduction Market System isa 12 percent
reduction on volatile organic material emissions on
volatile organic things for manufacturer and production
and such. It's not areduction on nitrogen oxide
emissions. The only thing that can be traded for those
reductionsisthis -- isthe same type of pollutant.

MR. IEVINS: Do you include carbon monoxide also
inthat?

MR. KANERVA: No.

MR. IEVINS: Or just the organic?

MR. KANERVA: Just the volatile organic compounds.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you very much.
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1 Any other questions? All right. Let'smove onto Erik

2 levins.

3

Have you previously been sworn?



4 MR. IEVINS: No, | haven't.

5 (Witness sworn.)
6 WHEREUPON:
7 ERIK L.IEVINS

8 called asawitness herein, having been first duly

9 sworn, was examined and testified asfollows:

10 MR. I[EVINS: I'm not quite sure where to stand

11 here. My nameisErik levins. I'm aprofessional

12 engineer inthe state of Illinois, and I've also worked

13 intheindustries with power plantsin New Y ork state
14 for severa years about ten yearsago. So I'm familiar
15 with the various continuous emissions monitoring

16 programsthat we put into place and how they complied
17 with the EPA Clean Air Act of 1990.

18 I'm definitely ecologically minded as well.

19 I'mvery much interested in clean air, and | also enjoy
20 antiquevehicles. | have one of my own right now. I'm
21 amember of the Chicagoland Mopar Connection aswell,
22 representing approximately 700 membersin this general
23 region.

24 | do not have a prepared testimony. |

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292

197

1 unfortunately did not find out about this until very

2 recently, as some of you also mentioned. | also
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1

contacted my legislatures and found out that they'rein
session today. So they're not going to be here either.

I will make sure to send something to them summarizing
what I've found here.

My main concern is definitely clean air; no
question about it. 1'velooked at the pollution credit
trading as an overall whole. It definitely makesa

little bit of sensein terms of the balance of mother
nature. If you put out less pollution here and more
pollution somewhere el se, mother nature is balanced.
The concept isgood. It worksonly if the-- only if
the pollution itself is actually changed somehow in
form or location.

Theinitial predicted computer models of car
crushing, it certainly seemed to indicate that removing
cars from the road would be effective. In fact, the
Cash for Clunkers Program that was described here also
makes it seem like there may be some possibility. You
mentioned the south coast in California. My readings
of that isthat they have tried scrappage programs.

They have found that it's not effective at

reducing pollution. And, in fact, they found that
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there are some other things that are more effective.



2 You aso mentioned the retrofit and the repairs. |

3 would definitely liketo call to your attention a

4 document by SEMA. Thetitle of that is voluntary

5 repair and upgrade as an alternative to motor vehicle

6 scrappage programs. If you have not read it, | urge

7 youto.

8 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Do you have acopy of
9 that?

10 MR. IEVINS: | do have acopy of that with me. |

11 would be happy to submit that as evidence also.

12 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Could we tender that as
13 an exhibit then?

14 MR. IEVINS: Sure, especially if someone hasa

15 stapler.

16 In that document they do reference several

17 pilot programsin southern California. They mentioned
18 Arizonaaswell. They also talked about the dollars

19 that areinvolved with the reductions of volatile

20 organic compounds, the VOCs. Interms of dollars per
21 ton, the numbersthat they generated are, in fact,

22 higher than what | heard talked about today. So | need
23 to do some other research and find out what'sinvolved

24 withthat. Their conclusion wasthat itis
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1 significantly more effective to clean up dirty vehicles
2 thanto scrap them. So | would urge usto look at that
3 somemore.

4 The other thing that | wanted to point out,

5 which | heard alittle bit of talk about earlier today,

6 theideaof whether an old car isapolluting car. The
7 USEPA, infact, has specifically acknowledged that

8 that isnot true, that not all old cars are dirty cars

9 andthat many, infact, are quite clean. That wasin

10 Marchof 1992. | personally have experience with old
11 carsthat | have managed to make pass emission tests
12 with flying colors. And that certainly can be done.
13 Inmy experience the carsthat are the gross polluters
14 arenot alwaysthat old. They'rejust poorly

15 maintained. That'sthe difference.

16 Those are the primary things that | wanted to
17 bring to attention. | am -- I'm curious to get more

18 information regarding how actually the pollution would
19 bereduced. Fromwhat I'veread, it issimply not

20 effective.

21 | have another page | would like to submit as
22 evidencealso. It'smy own thoughts regarding my own
23 personal car, and, in fact, trying to find spare parts

24 forit. We mentioned theidea of aclassic car being
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worth considerably more than just an old clunker. For
my 1964 Plymouth | can find many parts over atime
frame of many different years. So, in fact, crushing
what you may perceive as aworthless 1973, | could
still use alot of parts off that. Sol'd liketo --
asamatter of fact, | have many copies of thisif you
would like to read through that aswell.
HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Isthere any objection?
Seeing none, we will admit this as Exhibit
No. 8.
(Exhibit No. 8 marked.)

MR. IEVINS. Those arethe mgjority of my
comments. Any questions, by all means, please feel
free. Thank you very much for your time.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Any questions?

| would just liketo make anote. Since
you're the second one that's mentioned that they just
recently found out about this hearing, the Board is
required by law to notice our hearings at least 30 days
in advance. And thiswas noticed in 11 newspapers
throughout the state of Illinais, including at least
oneinthe Chicago area. | believeit wasthe
Sun-Times up here, aswas the previous hearing in

Springfield.
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1 We also put out notice on our web page of all

2 of our hearings. | apologizeif you didn't get notice,

3 but | would just like to note that we do put the

4 notices out there and that they were available.

5 MS. PODESZWA: What isyour -- isthe web site
6 under the state of I1linois EPA?

7 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Yes,itis. I'll give
8 you the specific cite afterwards.

9 Next, Mitch Masal ski.

10 (Witness sworn.)

11 WHEREUPON:

12 MITCH MASAL SKI,

13 called asawitness herein, having been first duly

14 sworn, was examined and testified asfollows:

15 MR MASALSKI: I'm Mitch Masalski, a Chicago
16 resident, taxpayer, and sort of acar collector. |

17 heard all the testimony here today; sad to say | was
18 notinformed until yesterday evening about this

19 hearing. SoI'm not really prepared to give you

20 specifics on why I'm opposed to this proposal. | have
21 heard horror stories from other stateswhere | believe
22 Mr. Kanervastated that thistest program was conducted
23 with 207 cars which were on waivers from the lllinois

24 vehicle emissions test.
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1 Those individuals were contacted, and

2 subsequently the cars were purchased. Other vehicles
3 that did not -- or other owners that did not want to

4 participate were allowed to keep their carsand

5 continueto drive on their waivers aslong as they met
6 the emissions requirements on their annual or

7 semiannual basis.

8 I've heard horror stories from other states

9 where vehiclesthat were not driven but merely kept on
10 theindividual's private property just for storage,

11 just for their own reason of collectibility, just to

12 look at, not to drive, subsequently further proposals
13 intheir legislature, those vehicles were eventually

14 confiscated and destroyed with no recourse for those
15 respective owners.

16 I'm against this proposal about vehiclesfor

17 credits. Let theindustriesinvolved use the new

18 technology that's coming about in order to clean up
19 their act. Leavethecarsasthey arefor the

20 enjoyment of the respective owners.

21 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you. Arethere
22 any questions?

23 Seeing none, I'm really going to messthis

24 nameup. Dennis-- and it starts with an H.
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MR. HULT: Hult.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Okay. You'vebeen
previously sworn?

MR. HULT: Yes.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Go ahead.

MR. HULT: | think everybody isworried about
pollution. Obviously our carsare no good if we'reall
dead of pollution. So the coming -- you know, whether
it'sthe EPA or industry, basically aclunker driving

down the road every day, spewing black smoke, that's
the targeted car.

My concern isthat the car that's going to be
brought in and crushed, and | don't know if -- there's
no regulationsthat have ever worked because --
completely unlessyou're alaw abiding citizen. What |
would like to point out isthis: Everythingis
currently in place. If you are concerned about vehicle
emissions -- vehicle emissions. | don't care about the
stationary people.

If you're concerned about reducing vehicle
emissions, everything isin place. Number one, we have
to get our vehicles pollution inspected, all right?

And if you don't pass, then you either haveto fix



24 it -- and maybe that's the loophol e that needsto be
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1 fixing. Getit fixed.

2 The state of Illinois, whichisinvolved --

3 thiswholething isabout -- platesthecar. If it

4 doesn't pass emissions and you don't fix it, take the
5 plate off. Thenyou'renot drivingit. Thenit'snot

6 polluting. We've established the thing. Now, if

7 you'rethe owner of that car, you either fix it, sell

8 it, or scrap it. When it goesto the scrap yard or you
9 sdl it, then weall have our opportunity to buy it and
10 get the parts. The scrap yard after they've had it for
11 awhile, guess what they do with it? They crushit.
12 So the case in point iswe've got everything

13 in place and maybe all we need to do istweak what's
14 aready in place and not put awhole other level of
15 bureaucracy, get awhole other group with afinancial
16 reason to do this, 700 bucks, get the taxpayers

17 financingitinplace. | think it'saready here.

18 Just make sure. And | ought to know because I've got
19 onethat'ssittingin my yard that | can't get past

20 emissions.

21 So I've got a choice of scrapping it, fixing

22 it, or whatever. | can't driveit right now; but, hey,



23 if you get thisprogramin, I'm going to befirstin

24 lineto get that $700 for my $200 car that can't pass
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1 emissions.

2 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.

3 Arethere any questions?

4 Seeing none, Jordan Beller. Did | pronounce
5 that right?

6 MR BELLER: Yegh. Yep. That'sme.

7 I'm sorry | had to follow DennisHult because

8 he'sobviously read my notes. Thisisaserious

9 problem becauseit involvesour lives, our children,

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

our children'schildren. Itisn't just these counties.
The same schmutz that'sin the air from the airports
driftsover into Indiana. So thisisahig problem,

and we should address thisin a serious manner. And
I'm sorry we have to be here today to do this.

And I'mreally sorry you stole what | was

going to say because we have amechanismin place, and

| think we're making avery good attempt in good
conscience to protect the environment but in a poor
manner.

I think you'reill-advised to follow the

recommendations by anybody on the California coast



22 without thinking through the impact on me here, the
23 taxpayer and breathing person inthisarea. And | want

24 youto listen to me more than you listen to them when
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1 all of usare heretoday telling you there's a serious

2 issue among those able to be present on short notice
3 about the threat we perceive today and tomorrow to our
4 automobiles. Thisisseriousfor us.

5 And adifferent matter than the breathing

6 issueiswhat rule changeswill occur in the future

7 that will impair our ability to do what we do now or to
8 passon that characteristic to our kids and our

9 grandkids. | want you to think about that, and | also
10 want you to think about your title, Environmental

11 Protection, and think about that word " protection" as
12 notjust pollution. | want to be protected in all ways
13 inthisissue. And | think we'reall heretoday saying
14 the samething in many ways, and that is think about
15 what you could do in an alternate method to put in
16 place something to deal with thisthat doesn't so

17 threaten me. My protection is being threatened.

18 And | think too the last thing | want to

19 bringisthereisn't any need for the scrappage stuff

20 tobealtered because it sounds like the scrappage



21 thing you're doing isjust adding another opportunity
22 for the bureaucratic intervention. | think, in other
23 words, you're not going to be threatening us with

24 our -- with the pollution portion of thisat all. We
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1 haveadl thisstuff in place and that you're really

2 doing anew threat to uswith the inhibition -- or the

3 inability of our car clubsto thrive in astandard

4 existing system.

5 So please rethink this and please don't get

6 usto the point where we have to write to our

7 legislatures, get ourselvesall riled up and all act on

8 something that | think anyone who had objectivity could
9 stand back from and say this doesn't have to happen

10 thisway at all. Thisisunnecessary.

11 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.

12 And the last person | have signed upis

13 William -- it startswith an F.

14 MR. LILLIQUIST: Lilliquist.

15 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: I'm sorry. | couldn't
16 read the writing.

17 MR. LILLIQUIST: I just put my name down because |
18 thought maybe the juices would start flowing during the

19 course of the morning. Besides my analogy about the
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graffiti people and the bad guys -- it seemslike
there's two competing issues here: the polluters and
stopping the pollutersin the most effective way and
targeting the effort of the biggest violatorsis one

competing idea, and | think this program misses the
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mark to do that.
The other competing interest hereis --
you've heard from many of uswho are collector car
owners and club members. We're the ones who have the
carsthat show up at Oak Brook Mall or Old Orchard Mall
or Route 66 events or parades and so forth. Every
place these cars go, they collect acrowd, especialy
children, especially old people who remember when they
were new. Our old cars are not the bad guys. We're
the ones who take your clunker and turn it into next
year's admired restoration.
Our main concern hereisthat the car that
could have been restored will get destroyed or the cars
that we're trying to maintain will run out of spare
partsthat are not manufactured anymore.
To aimyour effort at us and our carsisthe
wrong idea. | belong -- | have supported for adozen

years environmental defense fund, Sierra Club, all the



19 parksand conservations, al therivers people who --
20 just because we collect cars doesn't mean that we are
21 not also extremely concerned with the environment, all
22 of the environment, the rivers, the whole thing, and
23 not just air pollution. But of all the thingsthat you

24 could be doing and should be doing, thisis probably

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292

209

1 oneof theleast effectiveill-advised mistargeted

2 thingsthat you could do. Thank you.

3 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.

4 Mr. Moody?

5 MR. MOODY: DaeMoody again.

6 | only really have one question to the

7 members of the lllinois Environmental Protection

8 Agency. | don't really expect an answer, but I'd like

9 youto think about it. Suppose you live nearby and

10 downwind of one of the mgjor stationary polluters that
11 istrying to buy these credits or would be trying to

12 buy these credits. Would that influence your position
13 onthe scrappage law?

14  HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Atthistimeisthere
15 anyone else who would like to testify?

16 MR. IEVINS: Actualy, | had aquestion for the

17 gentleman from IERG.



18 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: | bdlieve heleft. If
19 you'dliketo placeit on the record, you may do so.
20 There'sachancethey'll look at the transcript and

21 they may bewilling to respond in final comment.

22 MR. IEVINS: Wéll, | certainly could, but actualy
23 what's moreimportant is my realization that there are

24 two sidesto every issue. | am certainly open to
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1 having my opinion changed with admission of new

2 information. I'm alittle disappointed that somebody

3 would present one side of astory and then not wait to

4 hear the other side. | guessthat'sall.

5 MS. PODESZWA: | have one additional question.

6 This-- the pilot program was conducted in 1993. Why

7 didit take seven yearsto get to thispoint if thisis

8 such agood idea?

9 MR. KANERVA: We explained the decision process we
10 went through in our first testimony at the first

11 hearing. Thereweretwo things being developed at the
12 sametime. We were trying anumber of different -- or

13 working with a number of different market base

14 concepts; one was the emission trading among industrial
15 sources. Thisvehicle scrappage was another. There

16 were even some tax credit ideas that were being looked
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at, just sort of ageneral effort to look at new ways
of doing environmental regulation.

The emissions market system concept came
together and we finished a design work from that not
too long after we completed this pilot project. And it
became obvious that there was a relationship between
the two, based on who was interested in buying credits,

et cetera. So we went ahead and did the market system
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rulemaking -- well, legislation and rulemaking first to
put that in place and then followed with this. And the
legislation for the market system wasin '96, and it
took several yearsto do the rulemaking.
That was just adopted in thefall of '98, as
| recall. And so we started then. We came back to
this proposal, had some outreach meetings with people.
In the summer of '99, in fact, we met with some of the
same people that testified downstate. We met with some
of the car collector people up here and then filed our
proposal at thefirst of thisyear. Soitwasa
sequencing situation.
MS. PODESZWA: | have one additional question for
Mr. Matheny. Am | pronouncing it correctly?

MR. MATHENY: Yes.
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MS. PODESZWA: Right now thisrule only appliesto
light-duty vehicles, light trucks, | believe. Isthat
correct?

MR. MATHENY: (Nodding.)

MS. PODESZWA: Isthere any -- arethere any rules
conducting -- concerning emissions testing for
heavy-duty trucks, buses, any other large construction
vehicle, lawn mowers, airplanes, any sort of vehicles

that could emit these compounds? Isthereany rulesin
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place for these types of vehicles or modes of
transportation?

MR. MATHENY: Weéll, | can respond with respect to
heavy-duty trucks, primarily diesel vehicles. Last
year the general assembly passed a hill requiring
opacity testing of those vehicles, and that programis
being implemented by the Department of Transportation
in concert with their truck-safety program. The

opacity testing, again, isadifferent constituent.

10 It'slooking not at volatile organic materials, but of

11 thediesel particulatesthat are being emitted. Large

12 trucks, diesel powered vehiclesinherent in the design

13 of the diesel engine emit relatively low amounts of

14 volatile organic compound.
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HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: | would asojust like
to follow up and note that the Board has had on its
books for several years aregulation prohibiting diesel
opacity emissions of acertain level, but unfortunately
there's been no funds in the state to enforce that.

And that's -- legislature just adopted it. It would

have been enforceabl e through any citizen's suit, as

al environmental protection laws are enforceable.
Go ahead.

MS. PODESZWA: And my additional questionisif
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vehicle scrappage could go into effect and sponsors
could pay for it, then why not get sponsorsto pay for
the funding to check those diesel trucks out that

aren't passing?

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: They just answered the

legislation has already been passed and that isin
place and DOT will be taking that over in the next
couple of years, | believe, isn't it?
MR. MATHENY: Yesh.
MR. MacKAY: CharlesMacKay again.
I'd like to follow up with this gentleman's
comment about the gentleman who read into the record

his representation of 60 corporations, blah, blah,
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blah, blah.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Right. | would
appreciateit if you'd makeit brief, though. | don't
think we want to get into it too much since he's not
here --

MR. MacKAY : I'm not going to get --

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: -- to respond.

MR. MacKAY: --intoit very much at all, believe
me. And | concur with the gentleman over here who has
the green sweater on that after he read histwo-page

testimony, it occurred to me that his position is that
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the corporations are strictly dollar-driven. They're
credits budgeted for pollution, budgeted for this,
capital for that, that's dollars.
It'sdollar-driven. It'sjust -- he also

mentioned that it was another option for corporations
to meet Illinois environmental laws. It'san option.
Nowhere did he mention pollution, and you're the
Environmental Protection Agency.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.

MR. HULT: Just one morething that I'd liketo

11 enter into the record because my assumption -- may be

12 incorrect -- isthat most of you don't restore cars.
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So | think it might be well to know why we're so
interested in this. If you have, say, a 1968 Ford that
you are -- and let's say it'sin nice condition.

The easiest way and the way most people
maintain their carsisyou don't go to the auto parts
store and say give methis, give methat, and whatever,
because they don't have them anymore. And so what most
of us haveto end up doing is buying another 1968/'69
Ford and -- thewhole car. And when we need awheel,
when we need, you know, afuel pump, when we want the
radiator, if we want to do the interior, that's the way

you doit.
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Asmost people with new cars -- when
something goes wrong, they just take it to, you know,
the dealer and they fix it and whatever because the
parts are available. Asyou know, after seven years
you don't have to have parts as an auto company. And
that's why even a clunker sometimes-- | mean, there's
alot of clunkers|'d love off theroad, but -- and I'm
not even interested in that kind of car.

But just to crush it means al the parts,
fuel pump, the radiator, you know, the head on the

engine, the carburetor, the wheels, al that stuff's
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gone. Soif | could buy it for a hundred bucks and
I've got all the parts | need to keep my car running --
which isthe car that politicianslovetoridein
parades, you know, that type of thing that all the
surrounding communities around me have these cruise
nights that want all the old cars out. Well, how do
you keep them running when you can't go get the parts
unless the parts are available and we can keep them.
And -- but that's why we want the cars, the whole car.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.

Okay. At thistime, seeing nothing further,

I'd like to go off the record for just one moment.

(Discussion off the record.)
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HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Back on the record.

Thistranscript will be available sometime
in the next two to three weeks. At that time there
will be an additional public comment period during
which time you may file written comments with the
Pollution Control Board for 30 days.

I will place out a hearing officer order when
the transcript comesin and put a date-specific on that
30 days, and all comments should be received by that

date. 1t will give you achanceto review the
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transcript, review not only your own comments but the
comments of the agency, and give you an opportunity to
seeif you want to file additional comments. Those
comments again should be served on everyone on the
servicelist if you are on the servicelist, and you
can get that by contacting me here at my Chicago
office.

| don't have any cards with me, but | will go
upstairs and get some and pass them out so you'll have
my office phone number and also our web address because
the transcript will be placed on the web page, and you
will be able to accessit there, asisthe transcript
from thefirst hearing of March 1st.

It's already on the web page. Also, there's
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acopy of the proposed rule on the web page. All of
that's accessible viathe Internet. | can also get you

acopy of theruleif you don't haveit if you leave me
your name and address.

Unfortunately, because of the way the
transcripts are done, if | have to send you a copy of
that, | do have to charge you a copying fee for the
transcript.

MR. LILLIQUIST: Could you clarify the difference
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between the notification of thisand the servicelist
and what kind of people would have an interest in being

ontheservicelist?

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Generdly people who are

on the servicelist are people who are going to be
passing back and forth filings. For example, the
agency isamost always on our servicelist. The
Illinois Environmental Regulatory Group generally ends
up on our service list because they're going tofile
motions or make several filings and they will be
serving them back and forth.

People on the notice list are the people who
generally just want to know what the Board is doing.
They want to see the hearing officer orders, and they

want to see the Board's opinion in order. Inthiscase
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the Board is not convinced -- exempted by the
legislature from the Administrative Procedure Act.

So in most cases the Board would send thisto
second notice and then final adoption under the
Administrative Procedure Act; but since we are exempt
from the Administrative Procedure Act, the Board will
take all comments into consideration, and then we will

adopt afinal rule. Sotherewill probably only be one
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additional board order, and that will be the final rule
that we adopt.
Do you have anything further to add?
BOARD MEMBER GIRARD: Wédll, yes. Yes, | would.
I'd liketo say that it's obvious to me -- and I'm sure
| speak for everyone up here -- that most of the people
in this room are very passionate about automobiles. We
have heard that. We will consider all of your comments
very carefully in this proceeding; but many of your
statements and questions of testimony today indicate to
me that you question the 1995 vehicle emissions law,
which actually specified that the agency would bring us
aproposal and told usthat we need to adopt rulesto
establish this vehicle scrappage program. And | don't
want you to be disappointed that we can't change that

law.
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The Pollution Control Board and the Illinois
EPA do not makethe laws. Thelegislature makesthe
law. They passed that law in 1995, and they told us
what to do. And each one of you has arepresentative
and a senator who are your voicesin Springfieldin
that general assembly, and so they are the oneswho

should hear your comments. And you need to educate
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We're -- | mean, we could sit up herefor
five days, ten days, and listen to you talk about the
validity of that law, but we can't do anything about
it. Andsol just don't want you to go away from here
and be disappointed. We will consider your comments
very carefully. We will consider the proposal from the
agency, and -- but we are under the directive of the
legislature to come up with somerules. So that'sthe
context in which we're all operating; but, you know, we
certainly appreciate that you've come here to testify.
Therule will be much better because of your
participation, but keep in mind that we don't make
laws. And thank you very much for coming.

MR. LOZINS: RobertLozins.
Would that mean that no matter what happens

in our testimony, there's still going to be avehicle
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scrappage law, or do you have authority to say no to
that?
BOARD MEMBER GIRARD: We do not have the authority
to say noto thelegislature. Infact, thelegislature
created us, and they could put us out of business

tomorrow.
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MR. LOZINS: So no matter what we do here, you

8 still haveto come up with some vehicle scrappage

9 rules?
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BOARD MEMBER GIRARD: That'stheway | read the
law.

MR. LOZINS: So we need to contact our legislators
and ask them to repeal thislaw right here?

BOARD MEMBER GIRARD: If you don't like the law,
yes. They're the only ones who can change the law. We
can't changethelaw. Wehaveto livewith it just
likeyou do.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: We cantakeinto
consideration your comments on the agency's proposal,
on how we might make that more palatableto al of you.
So we do encourage you to keep filing more comments on
how the program might be more palatable.

MR. LOZINS: But you can't stop it from happening?

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: No. Basicaly weare
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directed to adopt -- the agency was directed to devise
aprogram and present the rulesto the Board. And
we're directed within 180 days of that proposal to
adopt rules.

MR. IEVINS: I'msorry. Could you clarify for me



6 and probably for all of ushow much of these details

7 have aready been signed into law and what is still

8 proposal that is still pending?
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HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: The best way, probably,

for you tolook at that isto look at the statutory
citation | gaveyou earlier. It clearly delineates
what the agency was supposed to do and what we then are
supposed to do. Infact, it'sthat same section of the
act that says that we are not subject to the
Administrative Procedure Act.

MR. IEVINS: Thank you.

MR. MOODY:: | keep wondering what Jake DuMulle
would have thought of all of this.

Doesthe law specifically state that you are

to adopt a scrappage program?

BOARD MEMBER GIRARD: Yes. That'sthe short
answer, yes.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: It providesthe agency

shall propose procedures, practices, and performance
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requirements for operation of vehicle scrappage
programs by any person who wants to receive credits for
certain emissions reductions from these vehicles. And

the Board is required to adopt those regulations within



a1

180 days of receipt.

6 MR. MacKAY: CharlesMacKay again.

7 My understanding of this recent conversation

8 isthat the state has said, you've got to come up with

9 aprogram, scrappage for credits.

10 You writetheregulation. Writeit any way

11 you want, but take all of these peopl€'s opinionsinto
12 consideration.

13 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Absolutely.

14  MR.MacKAY: That guy would let you scrap a1953
15 Ford -- four-door sedan and corporate Illinois gets one
16 credit, which equalsto one ton of whatever the

17 pollutants are that you wanted -- that corporate --

18 Illinoiswantsto pollute. Soyou scrap one car. They
19 getonecredit. That'sit. You got the authority to

20 writetherule any way you want.

21 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Within the statutory
22 mandate, yes.

23 MR.MacKAY: Which saysyou got to scrap acar to

24 givethese guys credits. Thereyou go. Onecar, one
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1 credit for 20 years.
2 Writetherule. Take these people's opinions

3 into consideration.
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HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: And we absolutely will,
and that's why we encourage you to take alook at the
transcript. And if you have additional comments,
please, please, please send them to us, and welll
consider the. Asl said, initially my thought was that
wewould close the record 14 days after the

availability of thetranscript. Given the wide public
interest we've seen here today, | don't think that's
realistic, that we should extend it to the 30 days. So
wewill give an additional 30 days after the transcript
isavailableto receive --

MR. MacKAY : Follow up; give these club members
the time to get what they have heard today into their
newsl etters out to their membership. Let them -- give
them enough time to get back to you also.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: And hopefully that 30
dayswill do so. The problem we do have extending it
much farther than that is that we are required to adopt
rules within 180 days, which means we have to have the
rules adopted by May or June, | think.

MR. KITOWSKI: Sometimes-- Do you need my name
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again? Nick Kitowski, president of the Chicago

Gearhead Car Club.
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Sometimes they take juries to the scene of
the crime. You guysever go on field trips? We could
show you our cars and take you for rides and stuff like
that. Would that have any effect on you?

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: We actually do goon
field trips, but usually not when we have a matter
pending before us.

MR. KITOWSKI: And I'm not being smart.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Right. No. | know, and
that'swhy I'm trying to answer you --

MR. KITOWSKI: I'd bringin pictures. We can al
bring our albums full of pictures. If you sat inthem,
if you touched them, if we could show you acertain
part that you can't get anymore and on and on and on |
think maybe -- | don't know. Maybe that would impress
you alittle more with our love of the automobile.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Well, | haveto say that
| think I've been duly impressed by the turnout today
and the commentswe've had. It'svery clear that this
means agreat deal to all of you.

Yes, sir.

MR. WILLIAMS: I'm sitting in the back being very
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quiet, and | would like just to make arecommendation.



2 My nameis Jeff Williams. I'm with Environmental

3 Resources Management. And on behalf of you folks, |
4 support you, and also the children that have to breath

5 thisair, I'm supporting them. The common goal isto

6 cometogether and work at what I'm going to call a

7 working plan. Wedo havearule. We havelegislation
8 andlawsin front of us, and we do have obligations to

9 thiscommunity.

10 Just stating that, my recommendation is

11 possibly to look to the membership of these clubs and
12 the community to develop an advisory board to act with
13 the state agency and the Pollution Board to work in

14 conjunction to identify and to support some of that

15 identification of the vehicles and theissues -- if the

16 ruleand asthe rule becomeslaw. Again, creating some
17 sort of an advisory board or committee to work within
18 that from their clubs and membership, isthat possible?
19 That'smy question and recommendation.

20 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: | think that's something
21 that the agency --

22 MR. KANERVA: Yeah. It would partly depend on
23 what the interest level was among your membershipin

24 termsof participation. We do -- we have advisory
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committees and counsels and all sorts of things for
different parts of the programswe run.

If that was something that the car collector
community, however you all definethat -- but I'm not
sure | know the beginning and the end for sure because
there's kind of edgesto this-- but if that was
something you were interested in doing, | think we'd
be -- we would be happy to entertain the concept of
having some kind of -- for instance, if clubswould

designate a person, you know, so that we had maybe a
combination of ten or 12 people that we could meet with
regularly to look at some of the details of how this
was done. | think that's kind of an interesting
concept, actually.

I'd like to go back and talk to our director
about it. There's nothing in the statute that would
say we haveto; but if he'sinterested in doing that,
then he could probably do that as an administrative
matter.

What | think becomes critical hereisthe
timing that has been mentioned here. 1t would be a
little difficult, | think, to have kind of awhole
reconsideration of where we started with this and still

meet the deadline; but we might be able to get agroup
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together and have some additional discussions of this.
And there's no reason why if there are important
refinements that need to be done -- or, you know, |
mean, we could make additional proposals and make a
better approach to recycling or make a better approach
to how the person stacks the cars or, you know, all
those kinds of things, improvementsto wherever we are
at the moment from your perspective.

We could continue to work on that. | think

the repair and retrofit fitsin that same category. |

mean, we a ready made that overture to the SEMA people,

and having a group designated by you all that would
weigh in and work with us on that repair and retrofit
might be really important because there's some serious
questions about how to do that well, you know, and not
drive the motoring public kind of bonkers because you
have to keep coming back and prove that the retrofit
deviceworks and, you know, al this. So, | mean, help
with those kind of complications would be -- might be
valuable too.

MR. WILLIAMS: Onelast statement. Isthereany
dollars or funding avail able for education of this
particular program for these folks to at least be able

to comply with your agency? Isthat available, or has
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1 it beenlooked at or identified as an educational

2 component?

3 MR. KANERVA: Not at present.

4 MR. WILLIAMS: That'sall | have.

5 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Then if there's nothing
6 further, | think I'll draw thisto aclose. Again, |

7 wantto --

8 MR. BELLER: | haveaquestion. | just want to

9 clarify -- maybe I'm really thislost in the room, but

10 am| hearing that thereis no way that thiswill fail

11 to happen? It'sjust what you say init that'sin

12 question? Thishasto happen.

13 Thereisno, for instance, vote to not have

14 this program possible by your group. You're committed
15 toaconcept for which you were signed up and you have
16 todesign and you cannot vote to say, 49 states don't
17 havethis. It'sadumb plan. We vote not to haveit.

18 Youcan'tdothat? You'recommitted?

19 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: That'scorrect. The
20 statutetellsuswe haveto --

21 MR. BELLER: Okay. Thank you.

22 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: -- adopt the vehicle
23 scrappage program.

24 MR.BELLER: I'msorry | didn't get it.
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1  HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: We can determine how
2 that programisrun --

3 MR. BELLER: Right.

4  HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: -- but we haveto havea
5 program.

6  MR.LOZINS: RobertLozins.

7 The 625 ILCS 5, dash -- that one, right?

8 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Yes. That'sthe

9 citation.

10 MR. LOZINS: Soif that's repealed, then we don't

11 haveto worry anymore? To reped it, that's going to

12 bethehig -- the big effort, to repeal that if it's

13 possible?

14 MR. KANERVA: Just to make sure you understand in
15 termsof that citation, that's one section in the 1995

16 vehicle emissionstesting law. Illinoishasto have a

17 testing law as-- to meet federal requirements, but

18 that one section is not something that hasto be there

19 for thetesting program. So it's not repeal the whole

20 vehicleemissionslaw --

21 MR. LOZINS: No. I'm not talking about --

22 MR. KANERVA: --it'sthe section that requires

23 scrapping.

24 MR. LOZINS: Right. That'sall I'm concerned
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1 about, the scrappage. We'reall -- | think everybody

2 inthisroomisfor clean air and for, you know,

3 testing the vehicles; but the scrappage part is what we
4 havethebig issue with.

5 MS. PODESZWA: | havejust one question on that
6 hill, onthelaw, whereto find it, isthat like an

7 e-mail addressor an --

8 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: No. You know what? Why
9 don't you talk to me afterwards and I'll be sure and

10 giveyou that exactly whereyou can find it.

11 MR. HULT: Getting -- | have aquestion. Dealing
12 with regular scrap wrecking yardsin many states, I've
13 goneinand | wanted to, say, buy acar that they've
14 gottenin, and they can't sell it because there's some
15 law that onceit'sin the scrap yard -- | don't know if
16 Illinois hasthat law or how your proposa would be
17 that if somebody brought in a'69 Ford and | wanted to
18 buy that '69 Ford becauseit's parts for my '69 Ford

19 what the deal would be. Would | get atitlefor it?

20 Canl only useit for parts? | would think that if |

21 want to restore that car, | should be able to and be

22 abletoget acleartitleforit. | mean, I'd liketo

23 recommend that that be part of your thoughts.
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checked with the secretary of state as we were doing
the regulatory development for this. And the collector
of that vehicle hasthelegal right, once they purchase
it from the original car owner, to part it out or to

sell it again to somebody else. That's not aproblem.

MR. HULT: Asawholecar?

MR. LOZINS: Aslong asthey don't get ajunk

title.

MR. KANERVA: Yeah. Aslongasit'snot sentin
asajunked vehicle, then that slams the door; but
there's a space in between, and that's when they can
sl it.

MR. HULT: Just-- | didn't say in my things, but
acouple quick summaries. | think having a 25-year
thing is something you should consider, that anything
older than that -- there aren't that many on the road
to begin with.

They can't be doing that much pollution type
of thing. Soa?25-- | would like to suggest that
maybe 21 days before they squash it is not enough time,
that maybe it needsto be alittle longer, that they --

if it goesin their custody that they are not allowed
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24 it around because then they already scrapped it in many
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1 cases, and that the -- we be allowed -- if somebody --

2 | know it'stheir car, but if they'rein their 21 days

3 and | want that car because |'ve got the exact same car

4 and | could usethe engine parts and all that and |

5 want to buy the car and he says $1500 and he can't sell

6 it for $1500, he should be -- | should be able to buy

7 itfor a$700 pollution credit at some point before he

8 scrapsit. Do you understand what I'm saying? Because
9 it'smy tax money that's enabling himto doit.

10 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: 1 think that may bea
11 misconception. Thiswill not be the -- unlessthe

12 agency were to decide to get into the emission

13 marketing system, the -- thisis private money. This

14 isnot the state money buying parts.

15 MR. LOZINS: Earlier | spoke about having a

16 rolling 25-year cutoff for testing cars for pollution.

17 Isthat something that would have to be passed by the
18 general assembly, or can the Pollution Control Board
19 and the EPA do that on their own?

20 MR.KANERVA: Wdll, thereéstwo different --

21 MR. LOZINS: And would they be able -- would the



22 Pollution Control Board be willing to consider
23 something like that?

24 MR. KANERVA: Weéll, there'stwo different things
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1 that have come up here. Oneisamoving 25-year

2 applicability period for who would have to do emissions
3 testing. That wouldn't -- we couldn't do that in this

4 proceeding because that's fixed at a 1968 year in the

5 act for testing. The scrapping part of it, thereisn't

6 atimelimit fixed in the legidation.

7 MR. LOZINS: | know we're talking about two

8 different issues--

9 MR. KANERVA: Okay.

10 MR. LOZINS: -- completely, but isthat something
11 that the Pollution Control Board or the EPA would

12 object toif the genera -- would it have to be passed

13 by general assembly and would the Pollution Control
14 Board and EPA be against something like that?

15 MR. KANERVA: For the emissionstesting?

16 MR. LOZINS: For arolling 25-year -- of not

17 having to get acar tested if it's 25 yearsold.

18 MR. MATHENY:: | think -- you know, you're correct.
19 There are very few of those; but, you know, the general

20 assembly would have to consider that.



21 MR. LOZINS: But would the EPA be opposed to
22 something like that?
23 MR. KANERVA: We'd haveto go back and evaluate

24 that. Thedesign of the programisall based on the
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1 amount of reductions that we have to meet for the

2 federal requirements. And soif that started to affect
3 whether or not we were meeting our target, then that
4 would be aconcern. We'd haveto figure out how to
5 deal with that, but | don't think we've ever done that
6 kind of analysis. It'sall based on fixed year.

7 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Okay. Seeing nothing
8 else then | would liketo draw thisto aclose.

9 Again, | thank you al very, very much for your

10 attention and your comments. Thank you.

11 (Which were all the proceedings had

12 in the above-entitled cause.)
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